1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8

9

10

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

11

Council of the County of Maui

12

MINUTES
13
July 18, 2006
14

Council Chamber
15

16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Of c : ( 808) 524 - 2090
Fax: ( 808) 524 - 2596

2
BF 7/18/06
1

CONVENE:

1:31 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair
(In 1:53 p.m.)
Counci1member Michelle Andersen, Member
(In 1:35 p.m.)
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
(Out 4: 38 p.m.)
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member
(In 1:33 p.m.)
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Member
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member
(In 1:32 p.m.)

STAFF:

Richelle K. Kawasaki, Legislative Analyst
Camille Sakamoto, Committee Secretary

ADMIN:

Kalbert K. Young, Director, Department of
Finance
Traci Fujita Villarosa, First Deputy
Corporation Counsel, Department of the
Corporation Counsel
Brian T. Moto, Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel

OTHERS:

Tom Hansen
Bill Tavares, Commitee for More Equitable
Taxation
Michael Trotto
Melissa Prince
John Blumer-Buell
Morrow Bagda, Commitee for More Equitable
Taxation
Pat Borge
Lucienne deNaie
Stan Franco, HLP (Housing for the Local Person)
Lance Collins
Alvin Soares
Tony Fisher, Vice-Chair, Committee for More
Equitable Taxation
Sean Lester

PRESS:

Akaku:
Maui Community Television, Inc.
Ilima Loomis, The Maui News

3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

-------------------------------------------------------RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

3

BF 7118/06
1

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

I'd like to call to order the

2

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting

3

for Tuesday,

July 18th, 2006.

For the record, we have in attendance

4

5

Committee Members Pontanilla, Molina, Mateo,

6

Carroll and Kane.

7

meeting is Council Chair Hokama, the Vice Chair

8

of the committee, as well as Member -- let's

9

see.

10

Exoused from this afternoon's

I believe we have Anderson,

Johnson and

Tavares.
Good afternoon, Members.

11

12

I'm sorry.

13

attendance.

14

\~e

have

We have Member Tavares in

Good afternoon, Member Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, we have two items on our docket

17

this afternoon.

18

Finance Item Number 12, General obligation

19

refunding bonds as well as Item Number BF-86,

20

the proposed Charter Amendment regarding

21

acquisition-based tax reform.

22

oh,

The first item, Budget and

Before we move any further, Members,

23

regarding the substance of the agenda, we will

24

now provide time for public testimony.

25

several people signed up,

We have

so we'll acknowledge

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

4
BF 7/18/06
1

2

that at this point.
If there are any persons here in the

3

chamber that have a cell phone or a pager, we'd

4

ask that you turn it to the off or to the silent

5

mode so we can avoid any unnecessary

6

distractions to this meeting.

7

8

The Chair also recognizes Member Johnson
in attendance this afternoon.

9

Those of you signed up to testify,

10

will be providing a total of four minutes.

11

the three-minute mark,

12

that time and that will provide you an

13

additional minute to conclude your remarks.

14

four minutes, if you can please,

15

remarks there.

16

be as polite as possible in reminding you that

17

you have a four-minute time limit and will ask

18

you to end your remarks there.

19

the podium,

20

committee and,

21

when you come to the podium as you're called,

22

state your name for the record,

23

represent an organization, we'd like to know

24

that as well.

25

we
At

we will notify you of

If you continue,

end your
the Chair will

please remain at

you may have questions from the
of course,

At

if you can, please

and if you do

Members, we're going to go ahead and
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The first person signed up to testify

1

proceed.

2

is Mr. Tom Hanson followed by Bill Tavares.

3

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

4
5
6

MR. HANSEN:

Good afternoon, Mr. Kane,

7

Members.

8

the Charter.

9

speaking on my own behalf.

Council

I rise in support of the amendment to

10

CHAIR KANE:

Yes,

11

MR. HANSEN:

Oh,

My name is Tom Hanson and I'm
Can you hear me?

sir.
good.

I want to first express my

12

gratitude to Bill Tavares and to COMET for

13

carrying this burden for 18 years.

14

think they realize it, but they have enormous

15

support in the community.

16

people and every single one of them express

17

support for it.

I don't

I talked to a lot of

As to the legal challenge on it,

18

I'm nor

19

sure I know exactly what that's going to be

20

because if it were just a question of the

21

Charter and you passed a Charter Amendment,

22

would purify the Charter and there wouldn't be

23

any problem, but if there is a State issue of

24

bonding,

25

we ought to take the chance and take it to court

that

that may complicate matters but I think

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

6

BF 7118/06
1

if we have to.

2

As to Mr. Chairman Hokama, who is not

3

here, but who made his observations, and they

4

seem to be that of the majority of you, he said

5

that his neighbor on one side was able to get an

6

equity loan and improve his property,

7

neighbor on the other side was able to get an

8

equity loan and build a second story;

9

therefore -- and they were able to do that

and his

10

because of high tax assessments.

And of course,

11

Ms. Anderson knocked that down by telling you

12

that your equity loans are determined by

13

appraisals not by tax assessments.
But there is a further problem with that

14

15

argument,

and that is that it violates rhetoric

16

or logic.

You cannot move from the specific to

17

the universal,

18

general.

19

benefitted from this,

20

Maui benefits.

21

not want to indebt themselves to improve their

22

homes and all they benefit from is higher taxes,

23

so it's an improper argument.

24

saying I have a dog but my dog is white,

25

therefore every dog is white.

from the particular to the

You can't say because my two neighbors
therefore everybody on

Some may not benefit.

Some may

It's like my

You can't do
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that.

2

You can't argue to that extEnt.
Mayor Arakawa observed that he didn't

3

know of everybody who lost their home because of

4

high taxes.

5

they lose their home.

6

move to the Mainland.

Weil,

they don't wait around until
They sell it first and

Chairman Hokama also observed that we

7

8

have one of the lowest property taxes.

9

even articles in magazines -- in actual

There's

10

magazines.

11

true.

12

one of the most onerous tax burdens of any place

13

in the nation,

14

that shipping costs, high gasoline -- highest

15

gasoline costs and all that.

16

That's true.

That's absolutely

But take the total tax package.

We have

and we're not even including in

Charmaine Tavares said she agrees with

17

the amendment but thinks it should be done by an

18

ordinance.

19

fine.

20

been on this Council a long time.

21

forth that ordinance and solve the problem?

22

If it can be done by an ordinance,

But what is Charmaine waiting for?

She's

Why not bring

Some of you say that if we don't pass

23

this,

there may not be sufficient funding to do

24

the County job.

25

happening right now with County funding.

I'm more worried about what's
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don't like the method that you use to determine

2

what moneys nonprofits should get.

3

little children here to sing songs and old

4

people to dance hula and titillate your fancy

5

and then you decide to give them money.

6

not the way it -- that's not the way it should

7

be done.

8

factual basis than that.

9

MR. H&1\TSEN:

11

MS.

12

MR. HANSEN:

Four minutes.
How many?

KA~JASAKI:

13

That's

It should be done on a much more

MS. KAWASAKI:

10

They bring

Four.
Oh, okay.

Can I close with a statement?

I would hope that the County would start

14

restricting what it spends, get accountability

15

for every single tax dollar that's spent,

16

maybe then you won't need so much money.
Thank you very kindly.

17

18

to be chastising you now,

19

control my anger.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

22

I'm not trying

I'm trying to be --

Thank you, Mr. Hansen.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?

23

MR. HlINSEN:

Thank you.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none,

25

and

Bye-bye.
thank you,

sir.

Next to testify is Bill Tavares.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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be followed by Michael Trotto.

2

MR. TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MR. TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6
7

Do I press this button?
No,

sir.

You can just --

I'm sorry.
go ahead and proceed with your

testimony.
MR. TAVARES:

All right.

I am Bill Tavares, Chairman

8

of COMET,

the Committee for More Equitable

9

Taxation,

since its inception in 1988 and a

10

resident of Kuau for nearly 85 yeals.
When representative government fails to

11

12

reflect the needs and desires of the citizens it

13

represents,

14

just right to take direct action to achieve

15

those needs and desires.

16

a failure on your part is this headline in the

17

Maui News issue of July 14, 2006.

18

you've all seen it and you all felt as ashamed

19

of it as I did:

20

Tops One Million Dollars."

21

price single family house,

22

days have elapsed.

23

now,

those citizens have an inherent and

One indicator of such

I'm sure

"Average Home Price on Maui
Kahului's lowest
$499,000.

Oh, a few

That's over half a million

I'm sure.

24

If this Council and other Councils had

25

sought to curb development decades ago or even
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establish a moratorium on development and

2

insisted on developers constructing truly

3

affordable housing, perhaps then this

4

distressful situation would not have come to

5

pass, but that,

6

home prices continue their frightening rise to

7

astronomical heights so do neighboring

8

properties' assessmenrs and,

9

taxes.

10

unfortunately,

is history.

As

of course, property

Because it has become obvious that this

11

Council,

12

to reform a broken inequitable property tax

13

system, has no intention of supporting COMET's

14

proposal through the ordinance process, COMET

15

has committed itself to getting a proposed

16

Charter Amendment on the November 7th ballot.

17

To do this,

18

signatures on petitions.

19

in spite of COMET's intensive efforts

Now,

we intend to secure some 15,000

on this particular petition that I

20

have before me

21

26 signatures.

22

up here.

23

and they represent hotel workers,

24

office -- office workers,

25

dental assistant,

you see it here?
I don't see many of you looking

There are signatures of 26 individuals
teachers,

an accountant,

a dentist,

a physician,
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housewife, oh, yes, and a retired school

2

principal.

3

of our voters who are deeply concerned about the

4

ravages -- and I repeat that,

5

caused by this current antiquated property tax

6

system.

They represent a wide distribution

the ravages being

A few days ago we saw a news item saying

7

8

that Maui was no longer considered the best

9

island in the world.

Am I happy about that?

10

has been replaced by Kauai followed by Bali,

11

which I understand had some big explosion not

12

too long ago.

13

passing of this Charter Amendment initiated -

14

hopefully by this body giving its approval for

15

putting the amendment on the November 7th

16

ballot -- will be a major factor in once again

17

making Maui no ka oi.

18

MS.

19

MR. TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Now, we would hopc that the

Four minutes.

KA\~ASAKI:

Thank you.
Thank you,

sir.

Members, any questions for the

21

22

testifier?

23

you.

24

MR. TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Tavares,

I have a question for

Go ahead.
As the chairman of COMET, have you
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provided the people who signed the petition any

2

opportunity to read the proposal as stated?

3

MR. TAVARES:

I have

we have.

Wherever we have

4

gone,

5

out the full amendment and also the summarize

6

summary of it.

7

concerned that they don't even care to read it,

8

they just said,

9

have a cap on both assessment and the tax

10
11

including in front of my church,

rates," yes.

CHAIR KANE:

14

tell you,

they are so

"Let's have this thing.

Let's

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Tavares.
Next to testify is Michael Trotto.

12
l3

May I

have laid

He'll be followed by Melissa PrincE.
MR. TROTTO:

Good afternoon,

Chair Kane, Members of

15

the

16

the opportunity to speak today.

COll~ittee

and County Council.

Thank you for

I don't have my prop but Bill took it

17
18

with me,

that newspaper article, but I want to

19

talk about that a little bit and how this

20

relates to -- you may think a lot of things

21

about -- you can read into this, but this is my

22

neighborhood.

23

Park area of Kihei.

24

Kalama Park.

25

neighborhood.

This is my neighborhood in Kalama
A lot of you reople know

It's an old established
Let me read you:

900,000.
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are listings right now.

2

subdivision.

3

893 and there are six more homes in Kalama

4

subdivision next to that million dollar home

900,000, in the Kalama

959, 1,050 and one bargain one at

that's listed right now being constructed.
There's one thing about those homes that

6
7

is connected to me.

Each one of those has a TMK

8

and it starts with three numbers and my house

9

starts with those same three numbers.

I'm in

10

that same block, so you guess what's going

11

happen when these homes are sold.

12

trigger something at the Real Property Tax

13

Division, and guess what's going to happen to my

14

property taxes?

15

it's going to get me.

16

LO

It's going to

It may not get me this time but

I'd like to talk to you about home

17

ownership.

I started my

my journey to home

18

ownership in 1977.

19

months I'm going to celebrate, because I'm going

20

to get some paperwork from my mortgage company

21

and it's going to be stamped,

22

I've been waiting a long time to see that.

23

I can take that money that I've been paying all

24

these years every month and I can use that money

25

for me.

Very shortly now in a few

"Paid in full."
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When this happens, when you read that

1
2

million dollar homes and my neighbor sells his

3

house for a million dollars,

4

payments -- I can't keep that payment any more.

5

I'm going to have to send it to the Real

6

Property Tax Division, and that's a slap in the

7

face.

8

it, paid that obligation, and now because of

9

these assessments and how they do it based on

guess what?

I worked hard all these years.

Those

I paid

10

market value and what's been sold, guess what?

11

I can't keep that money.
Sure, I can go out and borrow.

12
13

equity.

14

speaker talk about it.

15

That's great if you keep it for your home if you

16

build out and you have an extra home for your

17

grandchildren or your other family members and

18

you keep it, but people don't do that.

19

reality is they build a second story,

20

an ohana, and then they go out in the front yard

21

and they pound a sign in the front and they put

22

a million dollars on it.

23

then the rest of us have to pay for it.

24
25

A lot of people do that.

I have

You heard the

That's equity borrowing.

The
they put

That's the price.

So if you keep that money, yeah,

I think

it's great if my neighbor wants to build a
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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second story for his children and he keeps it,

2

that's great.

3

reality.

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

5

MR. TROTTO:

Good for him, but that's not

Three minutes.
Thank you.

I would rather see this

6

thing go through ordinance, yes,

I do.

7

with a lot of people think it should be -- that

8

is your job to do that.

9

you to these seats,

agree

I

That's why we elected

and it will be cleaner and

10

better if you did it by ordinance than having us

11

to do this, but the people are angry and they

12

know what's going on.

13

small neighborhoods.

14

neighborhoods.

15

They see it in these
These are established

You see it in Kahu

every place.

They

16

build these new subdivisions arouno,

17

what happens?

18

ordinance could be,

19

to the Real Property Tax Division and it says,

20

"Do not ding everybody in the neighborhood if

21

somebody wants to sell their house for a million

22

dollars."

23

and guess

Everybody gets affected.
simply put,

Your

sends a message

It's -- that's all you have to do.

Look.

I've been here a long +-.
c...lme .

I've

24

been coming to these meetings.

I've been

25

supporting COMET, but when I read that headline
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in that paper and I know what's coming.

2

what's coming.

3

that I'm not going to get taxed out of my house.

4

MS. KAI1ASAKI:

5

MR. TROTTO:

Paid in full.

Pay more.

I know
I know

Four minutes.
Thank you.

I'm not going to get taxed

6

out of my house, but I am going to be overtaxed

7

in my house.

8

Thank you very much.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Thank you, Mr. Trotto.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?

11

12

Hearing none,

thank you,

sir,

for your

testimony.

13

Melissa Prince to be followed by John

14

15
16

You can help that not to happen.

Blumer-Buell.
MS.

PRINCE:

Good afternoon.

I'm Melissa Prince, and

17

a group of people were arguing over who was the

18

most important,

19

gave this opinion:

20

different members but one body.

21

say to the hand,

22

than the head can say to the feet,

23

need you."

24

seem less important are, in fact,

25

You may recognize this advice coming from the

as in adviser,

so an adviser

There are indeed many
Tre eye cannot

"I do not need you," any more
"I do not

Even those members of the body which
indispensable.
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Apostle Paul in his first letter to the

2

Corinthians, Chapter 12.

3

I mention this because it occurred to me

4

that the resolution here before you today to put

5

a Charter Amendment on the ballot for property

6

tax reform is not unlike the conflicts that

7

happened in Corinth hundreds of years ago.

8

COMET's property tax reform would greatly

9

benefit long-term renters because it would cap

10

assessments at four percent for all properties,

11

including those used as long-term rentals.

12

As it is now, second homes and

13

apartments are not shielded by the homeowner's

14

exemption and Circuit Breaker, so when the tax

15

bill for the tenant's property jumps up,

16

landlord is forced to pass that cost on tc the

17

renter.

18

$100,

19

If neither the landlord nor the tenant can

20

afford the increased property tax,

21

landlord is forced to sell the property.

22

that unit is rented out again,

23

that the rent will be much higher and the

24

community will have -- will have lost one more

25

affordable rental.

the

That's how we hear of rents jumping up

$300, $500 a month in some resort areas.

then the
If

you can be sure
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It's no secret that a main concern for

1

2

elected officials is to get reelected.

3

Politically savvy officials know the statistics

4

that say in general homeowners vote and get

5

involved in the political process whereas

6

renters don't vote and don't get involved.

7

Renters are also often the ones working two or

8

three jobs trying to make ends meet because the

9

pay for those jobs tend to be lowel, and yet

10

these lower income workers provide essential

11

services to the cOIT@unity.

12

could not function.

13

Without them, we

Imagine going to the grocery store to

14

buy food but there are no clerks to ring up your

15

purchase.

16

there are no workers to pick up your garbage.

17

Your place would quickly become unsanitary.

18

Imagine that you suffer ill health and are

19

confined to a bed.

20

and give you a bed-bath because you can't do it

21

yourself?

22

lower end of the pay scale and yet they are

23

absolutely essential to our survival.

Imagine that

Who will changE your diaper

These examples are of jobs on the

We need those workers, therefore, we

24
25

How could you eat?

need to make sure that they have affordable
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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places to live.

2

property tax Charter Amendment on the November

3

ballot.

4

property tax reform.

5

CHAIR KANE:

7

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms.

Prince.

any questions for our

testifier?
Hearing none,

8
9

Let the voters decide if they want

Members,

6

Please vote to put COMET's

thank you for your

testimony.

10

John Blumer-Buell followed by Morrow

11

Bagda.

12

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

Aloha,

Council Members and Chair

13

Kane.

14

over from Hana today to support the resolution

15

that will let the people of Maui decide if they

16

want to change the unfair and destructive

17

property tax system,

18

particularly thank you Michelle Anderson and

19

Jo Anne Johnson for having supported this effort

20

for some time.

21

My name is John Blumer-Buell, and I came

and I wanted to

I want to repeat what I said at the last

22

two times that I've testified in front of you

23

and it's simply, let the very people that

24

elected you make the decision in this November

25

election regarding the resolution.

That's all
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1

this is.

2

resolution,

3

of giving the people a chance to make the

4

decision.

You don't have to even support the
all you have to support is the idea

So I

was thinking back on this.

It's

6

been three years since I

7

Council to support compiling baseline

8

information on the 66,000 parcels of land on

9

Maui.

Council and Maui -- and the Mayor

10

refused to do so.

11

the facts?

12

asked the Mayor and

Why are you not interested in

The Council and Mayor have continued to

13

support the unfair property tax assessments,

14

hardships on long-term residents,

15

for first-time homeowners and retirees.
Mayor arrogantly says,

instability
The

"Show me sorreone who has

17

had to move from their home," and some of you

18

have been here long enough to remember three or

19

four years ago a nice lady from Lahaina --

20

elderly lady from Lahaina of Japanese ancestry.

21

Their family worked for the plantation for

22

40 years.

23

move out of their home,

24

And historically let me

25

that the property tax system has been used to

She got up here and said they had to
so there are examples.
let me remind you
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1

steal thousands of acres from Hawaiians.

2

not the issue today, but please recognize that.
The Mayor is satlsfied to promote

3
4

disinformation and political spin.

5

Council.

6

the resolution.

7

support

So is the

Please change that today by passing

l

The people of Maui County will

.~

L

•

I want to go back and give you -- throw

8
9

That's

a few things that you've said to us and just

10

have you reflect on them.

First, Representative

11

Hokama's discussing the home equity argument at

12

the last hearing.

13

dealt with.

That has been adequately

Two, Council Member Tavares concluding

14

15

after nearly ten years on the Council that this

16

should be done through an ordinance.
The t

17

rd one, again Council

18

Representative Tavares during the Maui Lani

19

hearing asking the community to "Please let us

20

know if there is a problem."

21

MS. KAWASAKI:

22

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

23

MS. KAWASAKI:

24

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

25

Three minutes.
Did you say three?

Yes.
Okay.

We've been letting you know

there's a problem for 18 years with taxes.
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Fourth, Mr. Mateo, during the Maui Lani

1

2

hearings,

quote,

"We need to protect the little

3

guy."

4

fairly across the board?

Can we please apply all these things

And finally,

5

I think a great statement

6

from Chair Kane,

and I would love to see it

7

applied on this issue today and across the

8

board,

9

Project,

and Chair Kane said about the Maui Lani
quote,

"We need fair and consistent

10

application across the board."

11

talking about the permits but it has to do with

12

this as well.

13

MS. KAWASAKI:

14

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

15

16

So mahalo and please support just
Aloha.

Thank you, Mr. Blumer-Buell.

17
18

Four minutes.

putting it on the ballot.
CHAIR KANE:

And he was

Members, any questions for our
testifier?

19

Hearing none,

20

Morrow Bagda followed by Pat Borge.

21

MR. BAGDA:

Good afternoon.

thank you.

I almost said good

22

morning.

23

and others in attendance.

24

Bagda.

25

the executive board of the group named COMET.

Good afternoon, Members of the Council
My name is Morrow

I am and have served for many years on
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As I was putting something together to

1

2

present this testimony,

I was trying to recall

3

just how many times I have stood at this podium

4

spoke into maybe even this microphone but one

5

just like it if not,

6

taxes.

7

it .

8

was beyond my record and I didn't keep a count

9

somewhere on the board of how many times I've

10

been here, but enough so that a number of you

11

folks know me by name.

on what?

On property

Property taxes in Maui.

Well,

forget

I couldn't figure out how many times.

I do recall,

12

though,

It

that one of the

13

testifiers at one of these meetings stood up

14

here and said,

15

actually had to include women because at that

16

time we had some women too,

17

COMET,

18

Well, he was right on two counts:

19

and we were at times kind of angry,

20

"Those guys in COMET," and they

"Those people in

those men are a bunch of angry old men."
We were men
too.

But let's talk a little bit about this

21

business of anger.

What is it, how is it and

22

how does it occur?

Well, you know,

23

back many times that we talked about what we

24

were going to say, what we weren't going to say,

25

I don't recall anyone really being angry, but

as I recall
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1

let me speak for a minute right now about what

2

is happening and what has happened with this

3

taxation or with this problem or position or

4

whatever you want to call it that COMET

5

endorses.

6

There's Deen lots of frustration for the

7

people who have been deeply involved, and that's

8

Bill and Tony.

9

with the present Administration and also with

There's been lots of frustration

10

the present Members of Congress.

11

I can say in all accuracy and honesty that every

12

member of this Council that's here today is well

13

aware of what the COMET group stands for and

14

what it has been trying to do for these last

15

three or four years.

16

I believe that

Ihth the help of Council Member Jo Anne

17

Johnson and Michelle Anderson,

18

resolution that's before this present Council.

19

It's a chance that is being provided to this

20

Council to stand up and be counted.

21

You know,

there is a

there's an old cliche and I'm

22

sure you've all for -- all know about it.

23

says if you're not for me,

24

me.

If you're not for me, you must be against

25

me.

I'm hopeful that this latter portion of

It

you must be against
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1

this cliche --

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

3

MR. BAGDA:

Three minutes.

I'm hoping that the latter portion of

4

this cliche doesn't become a historical hallmark

5

for this present Council.
Thank you for the opportunity to make

6
7

8

this presentation.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you,

Members, are there any questions for our

9

10

testifier?
Hearing none,

11

12

thank you,

sir,

for your

testimony.

13
14

sir.

Pat Borge will be fo lowed by Lucienne
deNaie.

15

While Mr. Borge is approaching,

the

16

Chair recognizes the Vice Chair of the

17

committee, Mewber Hokama and Member Anderson.

18

MR. BORGE:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairmar and Council

19

Members.

20

today.

21

I want to thank you for having us

You know,

these taxes -- this tax thing

22

is -- I mean you've got to give the gentlemens

23

credit after all these years fighting for the

24

people of Maui for these taxes.

25

people

I mean there's

there's all kind of stories about
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1

people being taxed out of their homes and it's

2

true,

3

know the stats.

4

mean you guys been in the Council for a long

5

time, many years,

6

on out there.

and all of you guys Know that.

You guys

You guys know the numbers.

I

so you guys know what's going

You've got to and then --

But you've got to give these gentlemen

7

8

credit to come out here and speak for the

9

people.

I mean these are our elders.

I mean I

10

give them all my respect here.

11

day when I'm old enough -- when I'm old like

12

that to come up here and be all for it.

13

right on for them and don't under estimate those

14

guys,

15

to say is that a good example if you go,

6

they're full of energy.

And I hope some

I mean

But what I'd like
you

know -- my grandfather grew up in Haiku and he

17

lost a lot of his land because of taxes.

18

couldn't afford taxes and my family,

19

lot of land up in that area, up in the Haiku

20

area, but life goes on.

21

it is.

22

He

we lost a

I mean that's the way

But one example, if you look at the

23

Makena area,

land is being so taxed out,

24

think there's only -- you can count the number

25

of people that are residents of that area
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1

because of the high taxes.

And even if you do

2

get an equity loan,

3

back.

4

still got to -- you've still got to pay it back,

5

but what I want to --

you still got to pay it

A loan is a loan.

No matter what,

you've

Here is a chance for the people to

6

I don't think

7

decide if they want this thing.

8

it's up to you,

9

Maui La decide if this COMET program will work

I think it's up to the people of

10

for them.

And I would like to see that be put

11

on the ballot and I support by putting on the

12

ballot and to give the people a choice, you

13

know.
I mean that's the thing I think about

14
15

Maui is we haven't given the people a chance to

16

see which -- what they want.

17

mean?

18

want," and we just throw it out there, but this

19

is a chance for the people of Maui.

20

guys should give them that chance and put it on

21

the ballot.

22

have nothing

23

We always say,

nOh,

You know what I

that's what they

I think you

I mean it's a great resolution.

You know,

liJ e

I mean this way it can be

24

discussed along the way, you know,

and it would

25

just be better for the people of Maui.
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I want to thank you for letting me speak

1

2

today.

3

CHAIR Kl\NE:

Members,

4

5

Thank you, Mr. Borge.
any questions for our

testifier?

6

Hearing none,

7

Lucienne deNaie.

8

9

10

thank you very much.
She'll be followed by

Stan Franco.
MS. deNAIE:

Of course I have to a handout.
Aloha.

My name is Lucienne deNaie.

I'm

11

here testifying as a private citizen today.

12

Thank you for having this hearing.

13

for opening your hearts and minds to hear the

14

voice of something that's been going on in our

15

community for a while.

16

Thank you

We're in a kind of transition right now.

17

We're -- we have a lot of people in Maui here

18

who see our land as a mere commodity,

19

we have other people who remember our past,

20

remember how close we were as communities that

21

really want to see how we can continue building

22

a community.

23

really is a tool that government can use,

24

can either use it as,

25

can use it as something that lifts us up.

and then

And taxation is something that

you know,

a

ha~mer
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I'm passing out to you a little piece of

1

I think

2

paper that reflects my neighborhood.

3

you've seen this piece of paper before.

4

Karpovich actually did a lot of research on

5

this, but I'm so happy he did

6

one of these lots.

7

yellow is there, that's where Daniel and I live.

8

We have a humble little home that's built out of

9

scraps from other people's homes in the

10

neighborhood.

11

intend to die there.

12

not an investment.

13

It's where we live.

beca~se

We've lived there 21 years.
It's our home place.

assessment in one year,

16

evaluation to one million.
Now,

it went frem $440,000

it's kind of strange because if you

look where the blue is,

19

speculator from San Diego,

20

came in, paid 1.8 million dollars for the

21

property, but does the County get that

22

evaluation and are they collecting taxes on

23

that?

24

We're not quite sure why.

our neighbor who's a
a millionaire who

Somehow it's valued at $100,000.

And if you look over at that green

25
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If you look at where the
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1

marking over there, that's -- and we're all two

2

acres.

3

we have one -- we have a small house ana a

4

oottage on our property.

5

small house and a oottage on his property.

6

They're both old houses.

7

30 years old, you know,

8

difference?

We're all the same size property.

And

The guy in blue has a

They're both, like,
so what's the big

Why is there this gigantic change?

The yellow -- I mean tho green property

9

10

which recently sold for 2.8 million dollars is

11

the only thing that's closely evaluated to our

12

property.

13

MS. KAWASAKI:

14

MS. deNAIE:

It's $500-Three minutes.

$500,000 more.

It's a full-on retreat

15

center with four,

16

rentals, pools, hot tubs.

17

gentleman died by falling off the cliff.

18

completely different story.

19

you know, high-end vaoation
It's where that
It's a

So I'm making this point not to say,

20

nOh, poor me.

You know,

feel sorry for me,· I'm

21

making this point to say we do not have a fair

22

and equitable system, and we do not have a
system that I think is really benefitting our

24

county government because these properties are

25

selling for huge amounts of money and then the
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1

assessed valuation that the County gets is far

2

less than that.

3

don't want to sell are just hit with raises in

4

our taxes whether anybody knows what's going on

5

or not.

Meanwhile,

those cf us who

So I would like to say that as property

6
7

values escalate, like the lots across from us

8

are going to be selling from the same exploitive

9

millionaire,

if they sell for three million

10

dollars each,

11

our taxes will continue to go

12

valuation will go up, up, up and something needs

13

to be done.

14

this isn't just a one-time thing,
our assessed

It's not just a matter of the Circuit

15

Breaker.

16

they have an affordable rental on their

17

property,

like we do,

that portion is exempt

18

from Circuit Breaker.

Only the part that we

19

actually live on is covered oy Circuit Breaker.

20

It doesn't help local families that actually own

21

a few little pieces of property.

22

be covered by Circuit Breaker, and yet if

23

someone buys an expensive property in the

24

neighborhood, all of their taxes will shoot up.

25

Circuit Breaker doesn't help people if

Really,

Only one can

we don't have the system in
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1

place now.

2

ordinance is better than a Charter Amendment.

3

am not knowledgeable in that area.

4

leave that to your wisdom, but we must do

5

something so that people who live on the land

6

and want to die on the land are not taken along

7

on this ro11ercoaster of exploitive property

8

values that we have.

9
10

MS. KAWASAKI:
MS. deNAIE:

We need to work forward.

Perhaps an
I

I would

Four minutes.
And there are people that are leaving

11

because they've been taxed off their land.

12

sell before they are taxed out.

13

Luuwais, don't live in Makena any more and to a

14

person they said,

15

taxes."

16
17

20

the

"We just couldn't afford the

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

18
19

My friends,

They

Thank you, Ms. deNaie.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?

Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

21

Lucienne,

thank you for being here.

22

On this handout you gave us, is it fair

23

to assume that your land -- assessed value for

24

your land doubled because of the -

25

MS. deNAIE:

Two sales,

yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER

fu~DERSON:

that you showed us?

2

3

MS. deNAIE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

But I mean the one sale in

the blue was done in '03 so --

5

6

Because of those two sales

MS.

deNAIE:

And it didn't affect it right away.

It

7

seemed to be when the second sale came in.

8

tax assessment has risen about 15 percent a year

9

for the last,

you know,

five or six years.

10

taxes used to be $480 a year.

11

back in 1985 or '86,

12

been there a long time,

13

are going to go up.

14

valuation was very low.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Our

so,

You know,

My

that's

you know, when you've
you expect your taxes

But,

you know,

an assessed

It was $100,000.

So it looks to me like it

16

was a 2005 sale for 2.8 million that triggered

17

the increase in your assessed valuation.

18

MS. deNAIE:

Council Member Anderson,

I only __

T

19

have no idea why they decide at one point that

20

something is all of a sudden,

21

million dollars and,

22

it's just been an incremental increase.

23

why --

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MS. deNAIE:

you know,

you know, worth a
over the years

But if you're

-- I am protesting this.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER

2

MS. deNAIE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MS.

5

COUNCILMEMBER

6

MS. deNAIE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

fu~DERSON:

-- saying it was 440 --

Yes.

deNAIE:

-- last year --

Yeah.
F~DERSON:

-- now it's a million

Yeah.
- then something happened

8

in 2005 or after that that triggered the

9

increase.

10

MS. deNAIE:

Or some new person decided that they

11

were going to make this property worth

12

considerably more.

13

I want to call your attention to

No.

14

right adjacent to that green parcel is another

15

parcel that's two acres and you'll notice that

16

it's assessed value is $650,000.

17

luxury units,

18

breakfast.

19

the bay of any of those four lots,

and yet it

20

probably went up from 450 to 650.

Why?

21

they both had sales.

22

swimming pools.

It has three

It's a bed and

It has the most spectacular view of

I mean

It's not a fair system.

So if it's not going to be a fair

23

system, let's try to,

you know,

fix the system

24

but let's not let little people get caught in

25

the cross fire,

you know.
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1

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MS. deNAIE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER

5

MS. deNAIE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

9

Now,

speaking of

little people, you mentioned the Luuwais.

3

7

Okay.

Yes.
fu~DERSON:

They have --

And they're extended ohana.
Their whole ohana has left

Maui?
MS. deNAIE:

No.

There's a number of Luuwais still

living here but they're not living in Makena.

10

They do have a family compound there,

11

are renting out one of the houses as a bed and

12

breakfast because that's how they can afford to

13

pay the taxes on that house.

14

in that family house and they have a family

15

compound in Makena.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MS. deNAIE:

So no one's living

And where did they move to?

The Big Island.

A number of them have

18

moved to the Big Island.

19

live here.

20

parts of Maui, Upcountry and so forth.

21
22

they live in other

And how many -- how many of

the Luuwais left Maui for Hilo?

23

MS. deNAIE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Some Luuwais still

They -- you know,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

and they

Oh,

there's a number of them,

you know.

It's not just one -- it's

not just Maile's family?
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1

MS.

deNAIE:

It's a few other cousins and things,

2

too,

3

there was a cultural study done of the ...

4

yeah, have.

CHAIR KANE:

And,

6

MS.

deNAIE:

I'm sorry.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER
CHAIR KANE:

"~DERSON:

No.

Thank you,

Chair.

Any questions for Ms. deNaie on her

testimony?

11

Hearing none, Ms. deNaie,

12

thank you for

your testimony.

13

Stan Franco.

14

He'll be followed by Lance

Collins.

15
16

Thank you.

Any further questions, Member Anderson?

8

10

You've answered

Excuse me, Ms. deNaie.

the question.

5

9

you know, what's sad,

MR.

FRIU1CO:

Hi.

I'm Stan Franco.

I

speak for HLP,

17

Housing for the Local Person,

18

thank you Chairman Kane and the Council Members

19

for giving me this time to speak in favor of the

20

proposed Charter

21

reform.

fu~endment

and I want to

for property tax

And the reason I'm speaking about it,

22

23

beyond my personal reasons,

is that HLP has been

24

into three communities now, Hana,

25

Kahului.

Paia and

And along with the issue of affordable
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housing or making housing available at what

2

people can buy it at, which was the big issue

3

for a lot of people,

4

property tax -- this property tax issue.

5

of people are fearful that they cannot continue

6

to pay these taxes,

7

for themselves -- a lot of them are on fixed

8

income -- or in my case, I'm on fixed income,

9

but I also am trying to keep the property that I

the second big issue was
A lot

increasing property taxes

10

have -- I have two.

I'm considered a rich

11

person today because of the valuations.

12

to keep the properties for my kids because I

13

don't see the opportunity for my kids ever being

14

able to buy anything on Maui as it is right now.

I want

I want to talk a little bit about

15

In -- about 25 years ago, my mother

16

myself.

17

gave me property in Haiku that nas been in the

18

family for over 100 years.

19

grandfather's property passed to hEr and passed

20

to me.

21

Kihei and we have been in that home since 1981.

22

And the Haiku property came to me without a --

23

without any cost.

24

on it.

25

that supports me and my family.

It was my

We already were established in a home in

We decided to build a house

We are earning rental income from it
I'm retired on
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1

a fixed income so I need that income to help the

2

family.
The property taxes on that, as mentioned

3

There is no exemption

4

before, is fully taxed.

5

and that is -- right now that property is valued

6

at $750,000.

7

don't have another -- a second house.

8

put a second house but I

9

to do that right now, but I

I

have a single house on it.

I

I could

cannot afford that -want to keep that.

10

That has been passing down from my grandfather

11

to my mother to me.

12

my kids and I keep getting worried that I cannot

13

do it if I continue -- if the property tax

14

assessment keeps continuing to go up.

I want to pass that on to

The second place is my home in Kihei.

15

I

am

16

bought that and built a house in 1981.

17

trying to keep that property also for my kids.

18

I'm paying down my mortgage,

19

about, and hopefully in about four years, not as

20

fast as him,

21

full."

22

well.

23

have two of my girls living on the Mainland; one

24

girl living with me with her boy, and,

25

I'm looking

I

as Mike was talking

I'll have a stamp saying,

"Paid in

I'm trying to keep that for my kids as
I have three girls and four grandsons.

I

you know,
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1

MS. KAlvASAKI:

2

MR.

FRANCO:

Three minutes.
And I think there's a lot of this

3

happening,

4

are concerned that the real property tax

5

assessments will get them at some point so that

6

they cannot keep the property, they have to sell

7

the property.

8

we go around the island through HELP.

too.

There's a lot of families that

And I'm hearing that concern as

I have the concern personally because I

9

10

made a decision a year and a half ago to stop

11

working and to work for the church as a deacon

12

in our church.

13

because I ask my wife every so many months,

14

I continue to do this?" because I'm not getting

15

compensated.

16

retirement from the State and social security,

17

and that is not keeping up with what is

18

happening in our property tax bill.

19

MS. KAI'JASAKI :

20

MR. FRANCO:

And I tell you,

it's difficult
"Can

I'm dependent on fixed income, a

Four minutes.
I thank you for the time.

I just wanted

21

to tell you my story so that you folks

22

understand that this is an issue that has to be

23

addressed, and I appreciate you addressing the

24

issue.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr.

Franco.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

40
BF 7/18/06
Members, questions for our testifier?

1

2
3

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

4

Thank you for coming, Mr. Franco.

5

Your family property in Haiku,

you know,

6

you alluded to the fact that your taxes are

7

increasing, has the assessed valuation on this

8

property increased?

9

MR. FRANCO:

The assessed value, yeah, dramatically.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. FRlI.NCO:

Can you give us -- share?

I know -- I know this year it's -- the

12

land is $650,000, the house itself is 150,000,

13

so right now the value is 800,000 on the

14

property.

15

usually handles our tax bill so I cannot tell

16

you what was the previous evaluation, but I know

17

from talking to her that it's been dramatic

18

change.

How dramatic an increase?

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KlI.NE:

21

22

Okay.

My wife

Thank you very much.

Any further questions for Mr.

Franco?

Hearing none, thank you,

for your

sir,

testimony.

23

MR. FRANCO:

Thank you.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Lance Collins to be followed by Alvin

25

Soares.
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MR .. COLLINS:

Good afternoon, Chairman Kane and

2

Members of the Budget and Finance Committee.

3

name is Lance Collins.

4

Kahului and I practice law in private practice

5

here in Wailuku.

My

I'm a resident of

I come today to speak on the item

6
7

relating to COMET's proposal.

8

concerned.

9

concerns and some serious problems, and the

I'm very

Local residents have some serious

10

Council has not been responsive to that.

11

Because of that, citizens then have a few

12

choices.

13

by the initiative process or they can amend the

14

Charter.

They can initiate legislation directly

15

In the case of the County's taxing

16

power, our Charter prohibits citizens from

17

initiating legislation directly,

18

reason the only choice that these citizens have

19

left is to do a Charter Amendment.

20

a question about the initiative process,

21

under Section 11-1-3-A of the Charter.

22

prohibits citizens from affecting legislation

23

directly onto the ballot if it relates to the

24

County's taxing authority,

25

amend the Charter.

ard for that

If you have
it's
It

so all they can do is
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Now,

1

the question is,

2

broken?

3

There is nothing wrong with the Charter with

4

relation to real property taxes.

5

problem is that there is a problem with the

6

property tax system and there is a problem with

7

the Council refusing to look into the issue in a

8

very meaningful and substantive way.

9

And no,

is the Charter

the Charter is not broken.

But the

And so what essentially is going on is

10

the Council is playing chicken with the Charter

11

and I don't think that that's very responsible.

12

You know,

13

appoint a subcommittee of citizens concerned

14

about the real property tax system, especially

15

when it's our Charter that's not broken having

16

to be amended.

17

years ago and it's not very difficult to set one

18

up, and I'm sure most of these people on COMET

19

would be more than happy to be part of it and do

20

a lot of the research for it and bring something

21

back to the Council to discuss.

I don't think it's very difficult to

I was on a SUbCOITillittee eight

22

Now, why is this so important?

The

23

Council's real property taxing power is one of

24

its most unrestricted powers in State law and

25

the Charter, and that makes it the most creative
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1

avenue for the Council to affect change and

2

policy considerations in this County.

3

has happened is that the application of our real

4

property tax system is undermining important

5

policy considerations like affordable housing,

6

our priority of workers and seniors.

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

8

MR. COLLINS:

9

And what

Three minutes.
Now, people are talking about fair

treatment, and I guess the concerns that I have

10

is,

11

residential taxing.

12

of exemption, the Circuit Breaker thing so that

13

three percent of the homeowner's income will

14

never be more than that for the real property

15

but they exclude any kind of rental or anything

16

under the sun.

17

we take three percent of the revenue of the

18

hotels and say,

a

for example,

the hotel taxing versus the
You know, we have this sort

Well, why don't we -- why don't

"Okay.

Well, we'll just charge

--'--.7

them an outrageous rate and then they can apply

20

for an exemption for three percent of their

21

gross revenues."

""1

22

And I can tell you that no matter what

23

number you do for the hotel rate, unless it's

24

thousands of dollars per thousand dollar

25

valuation, you're never going to hit their three
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

44

BF 7/18/06
So I don't

1

percent gross revenues, ever.

2

understand why we have to be taxing people out

3

of their properties when we've got hotels with

4

the highest occupancy rates in the State not

5

paying their fair share of taxes and they use

6

more resources than anybody else.

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

8

MR. COLLINS:

Four minutes.
So I think the first step is is that we

9

have to admit that there's a problem, and once

10

we're able to admit there's a problem and work

11

beyond denial,

12

solutions.

l3

this to the people on the ballot.

14

something that just needs to be addressed.

15

add an extra hurdle?

16

subcommittee if we need to or not,

17

something and stop creating hurdles.

18

Thank you very much.

19

CHAIR KANE:

This is
Why

Let's create a
but let's do

Thank you, Mr. Collins.
any questions for our

testifier?
Hearing none, thank you for your

22
23

I don't think that we need to send

Members,

20
21

then we can start going through

testimony.

24

MR. COLLINS:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Alvin Soares.

He'll be followed by Tony
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2

Fisher.
MR. SOARES:

Aloha, Chair Kane and Council Members.

3

My name is Alvin Soares and I've been here

4

before.
The fact is that I'd like to start

5
6

off

7

you for letting me express my views.
The property relief in Wailuku

8
9

by the way, mahalo for -- I mean thank

Heights -- it's the old section.

The rates

10

the percentage increases for the last three

11

years was 58 percent, 59.

12

We have a pre-cut home,

13

But then these other homes come up, a couple

14

million dollars.

15

selling our house.

16

rest of our lives.

17

We even

We're paying $1700.

a cracker box,

you know.

We have no intentions of
We want to live there the

I even did something back in

18

1994 and we did something to the home, so when

19

it comes down to where home care is needed,

20

because we don't want to stay at Hale Makua and

21

all of those kind of places.

22

Well,

23

this is not for sales.

24

me and the wife.

25

anybody, okay?

taxes go up.

I did something.

And I told Mr.

Ishikawa then

This is to take cares of

We don't want to depend on
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Now, you know, on this matter of Circuit

2

Breaker -- I'm trying to follow my little agenda

3

here.

4

around and got signatures of my friends -- and I

5

have several pages.

6

influence them.

7

this petition trying to put this on the ballot.

On the Circuit Breaker, when I went

Okay.

8
9

I have to -- I didn't

They read,

they wanted to sign

The question is,

"Do you know

anything about Circuit Breaker?"

Most of them

10

didn't know a damn thing about Circuit Breaker.

11

They didn't know a damn thing about Circuit

12

Breaker.

13

apply and I know two that did qualify credit.

14

We qualified for credit too, but there's more

15

than meet the eye on this.

16

been going on some time.

But I explained to them,

You know, this has

And the fact is, you know,

17

some did

I've been

18

through something like this before.

19

do with the legislature 1989 sessicn.

20

do with the veterans back bill and I fought that

21

ten years to rectify this because they didn't

22

leave a window period for those that retired

23

before.

24

battalion people that worked for the State

25

this is only State, County and State correction.

A lot of them were 442 and

It had to
It had to

100
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So finally 2001 we have a bonus.

2

Mr. Tavares benefit 'from that, too.

T

think
I did.

But in the meantime, well, prior to that

3
4

there was testimony in Senator Mizoguchi's

5

chambers.

6

8,000 veterans that could have qualified.

7

When this thing passed the bonus bill, only

8

3,000.

9

died.

Stanley Siu said there were about

What happened to all the rest?

Okay.

They all

They're gone.

10

MS. KAWASAKI:

11

MR. SOARES:

Three minutes.
WeI, anyway, I wanted to say more but

12

I'll comply with what,

13

here and I want to thank these two ladies here

14

for their excellent reasoning.

15

two.
Thank you.

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Soares.

Hearing none, thank you, sir,

for your

testimony.
Tony Fisher?

22
23

Mahalo.

testifier?

20
21

I appreciate you

Members, any questions for our

18
19

you know, the rules are

MR. FISHER:

Good afternoon,

Council Members.

My

24

name is Tony Fisher.

I have five issues that

25

came up last week that need addressing because
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co~ments

1

there was

made which are so off base

2

that I went home and I

3

dog, which I would not do.

felt like kicking the

The first one was a corrment that said,

4

5

"We don't want to put this on the ballot because

6

the voters don't know enough to decide this

7

issue."

8

enough to vote you guys into office, why don't

9

they have enougn sense to go and evaluate this

My question is,

10

kind of thing?"

11

they do."

"Gee, they were smart

And my answer is,

nOh,

yes,

The second issue by the Administration

12
13

was,

14

out of their home."

15

you,

16

out of their home.

17

today who moved.

18

something almost every week from somebody who

19

says,

20

because I can't afford to live here.

21

have gone up.

22

live."

23

quote,

"I know of nobody who has been taxed
Well,

I've got news for

there are a lot of them who have been taxed
You've heard some people
I get a call or an e-mail or

"I have to move back to the Mainland
My rents

This is too expensive a place to

The third issue was the Council proposal

24

will result in people not being able to get a

25

home loan -- not actually a loan, but an upgrade
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to their home.

I cailed both -- actually,

2

went and visited a bank, actually a savings and

3

loan,

4

and they said?

5

such a stupid remark?

6

untrue.

7

assessments, we base them upon value."

8

is -- I'm outraged that anybody would make

9

that -- scaring little oid people in Pukalani

and I also talked to a mortgage company,
"who in the heaven's name made
That is absolutely

We do not base our loans upon
And that

10

about such things that this is -- and it's

11

absolutely untrue.

12

done.

13

I

That is not the way it is

The fourth issue was that this proposal
I don't know where we

14

will require more people.

15

have missed the boat, but one of the major,

16

major, major issues of this is that you will

17

require considerably less people to manage this

18

process because it is so simple.

19

all the convoluted subjective evaluations that

20

are made on property.

21

January 1st, everybody's property who did not

22

sell last year is incremented by four percent

23

and then you send out the tax bills.

24

who did sell their property will have had it

25

reassessed at whatever they paid and you send

You don't have

Specifically every

Anybody
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out the tax bill.

1

You folks work a lot of hours during the

2
3

months of January,

February, March, but March is

4

when it really begins because it takes that long

5

to do this.

6

to evaluate the budget because there's

7

absolutely zero reason why this should not be

8

all done.

You would get two months more time

9

I went and talked with my stealth

10

computer guy who has done much of the tax

11

work

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

13

MR.

FISHER:

Three minutes.
-- that we talked about before and,

you

14

know what he said?

15

repricing,

16

three hours on a computer and it's automatic.

17

It does not require people time.

18

This whole process of

if you will,

or reassessing is about

The last issue was the bond ratings.

I

19

went and called Mr. Moody's and got a gentleman

20

back there by the name of Matt Jones -- or

21

actually,

22

"I want to confirm to you that,

23

island of Kauai passed a very stringent plan two

24

years ago and the bond ratings got better."

25

want to report to you that two years ago the

one of his assistants.

And they said,
in fact,
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1

county of Kauai passed a somewhat less

2

stringent, but more stringent than what we are

3

proposing,

4

went up.

5

MS. KAWASAKI:

6

MR. FISHER:

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

8

MR. FISHER:

9

two years ago and the bond ratings

Four minutes.
Did you say four?
Yes.
So all I can say is gosh,

got to stop telling people falsehoods.

10

wrong and it scares people.

11

come up and tell me that.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14

It's

I've had people
Anyway-

Thank you, Mr. Fisher.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?

15
16

you guys have

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Fisher, the last two sentences you

17

18

stated about the bond rating going up on Kauai,

19

and I believe you meant the Big Island as your

20

two examples because you said Kauai?

21

MR. FISHER:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23
24
25

Kauai and the Big Island.
Hawaii and the Big Island --

I mean Hawaii and Kauai?
MR. FISHER:

Kauai and Hawaii.

I thought I said

Kauai the first time.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I think you said Kauai

2

both times but maybe I didn't hear you right.

3

Anyway, whoever made those comments about their

4

bond ratings going up,

that was someone from

5

Moody's that made that

co~ment?

6

MR. FISHER:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

MR.

9

FISHFR:

Yes.
Thank you.

And it is a number -- all I did was to

call Moody's in San Francisco, told them what I

10

wanted, I got the information, and it was my

11

nickel that paid for it.

12

the County Council can describe it.

13

an issue.

14

15

CHAIR KANE:

And

1

would suggest
It is not

They passed a stringent --

Thank you,

You've made that point

sir.

already went --

16

MR. FISHER:

-- point and it --

17

CHAIR KANE:

Excuse me, Mr.

18

MR. FISHER:

-- and it never got worse.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Fisher, if you can, please.

20

MR. FISHER:

22

CHAIR KANE:

24

25

You've

answered the question.

21

23

Fisher.

(inaudible)
Merr~er

Anderson, any additional

questions for Mr.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr.

Fisher?
No.

Thank you very much,

Fisher.
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CHAIR KANE:

Member Johnson,

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

questions?
Tony,

Yes.

you know,

the Charter

3

Amendment,

4

that we have before us that you've come to
support today,

or at least the resolution

the attachment that you provided

6

for us last time,

7

our binder now on July 17th, 2006?

8

a chance to review Ms.

9

comments?

10

MR.

No,

Have you had

Fujita Villarosa's

I have not.

Can you tell me what it

says or are they --

11

12

FISHER:

are you aware of what is in

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well,

you know,

it basically

13

just says there's some inconsistencies, but I

14

just wanted to double-check with you with regard

15

to the document that you provided us.

16

there were several areas that we had -- and she

17

addresses a few of them.

18

adjustment was done in the draft that you

19

provided us;
FISHER:

I think

But the date

is that correct?

20

MR.

That's correct.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
I guess,

Okay.

The -- she has one

22

question,

about a section which I think

23

is a technical one because I think in the final

24

part of your attachment, it just said,

25

·Presented to the Maui County Council for
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1

approval of being placed on November 7th

2

ballot," and it refers to Article -- I guess

3

14-1-3.

4

MR.

FISHER:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.
That is -- but that would

6

be -- it's my understanding that that section

7

would then be eliminated because

8

MR.

FISHER:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
FISHER:

Correct.

10

MR.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- it would be redundant.

Of course.
Okay.

And then I guess

12

the -- the other section would be -- that there

13

would be no need to put in the area where it

14

talks about rates.

15

that you made at the last proposal, that we

16

would still be setting the rates; is that

17

correct?

18

MR. FISHER:

Yes.

Was that the representation

And if you'll recall,

last week

19

that same question was asked.

20

problem with it and my comment was you can go

21

either way.

22

you want it out, that's okay.

23

information purposes only.

24

Traci feels that it should come out, I don't

25

have any problem at all with that.

If you want it in,

Nobody had a

that's okay.

If

We put it in for

And if, in fact,
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1

2

rates are the rates are the rates.

They are

3

what they are,

4

that.

5

nOL a lawyer -- they think that those would be

6

better or more meaningful to the legalese people

7

to have them out of there, it's not a problem.

so we do not have an issue with

If from a legal standpoint and -- I am

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR.

FISHER:

Okay.

But we discussed that last week, by the

10

way, and nobody brought that point up and the

11

attorney was sitting over there.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I jUSL wanted to double-check

13

because when we just attached what had been

14

provided,

15

because,

16

guess on Ms.

17

and a couple other things, but I just wanted to

18

double-check that my understanding was correct.

19

Thank you.

20

MR. FISHER:

I wanted to make sure that I was clear
you know,

those were the areas that I

Fujita Villarosa had some concerns

Had it had been brought up as an issue

21

last week, then that which I have since

22

submitted would have taken them out, but it was

23

not.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. FISHER:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

You can't fix something that ain't
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broken.

1

2

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions for Mr.
Hearing none,

3

testimony,

4

5

MR.

FISHER:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Fisher?

thank you for your

sir.

Thank you.
Is there anybody else here in the

7

chamber that has not testified that would like

8

to testify?

9

forward.

10

Now is your opportunity to come

Seeing nobody approach, Members, without

11

objections, we will close testimony for this

12

meeting.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

14
15

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Members, we have two items.

18

The first

19

item on the agenda is Budget and Finance Item

20

Number 12, General Obligation Refunding Bonds.

21
22

ITEM NO.

12:

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS
(C.C. No. 06-183)

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Members, your Committee is in receipt of

this County Communication 06-183 from our
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Director of Finance.

2

consideration.

We have this here for our

Mr. Young, our Finance Director, is with

3
4

us this afternoon and I would like to pass the

5

floor over to the Director for some opening

6

remarks,

7

the body for clarification before the Chair

8

provides a recommendation.
Good afternoon, Mr. Young.

9

10

and we'll open it up for questions from

MR. YOUNG:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Members.

11

The ordinance, as proposed before you,

12

is similar to other ordinances as presented in

13

the past relate specifically to an opportunity

14

that the Department of Finance sees in terms of

15

the bond market for some of its current -- the

16

County's current outstanding bond debt.

17

is a potential that interest rates on the

18

current bond market will move in a direction

19

where it may be profitable or financially wise

20

for the County to refund some outstanding bonds

21

that currently exist.

22

There

The one, as proposed in the ordinance

23

before you, we are currently lookirg at 2001

24

Series A and 2002 Series A.

25

of both those issues that could move into the

There are portions
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1

money,

as we call it, which could result in

2

savings on annual debt service for the County.
For the Members' information, it is

3
4

our

5

the County will be issuing its 2006 new money

6

issue on General Obligation Bonds in the early

7

to mid August timeframe.

8

9

it is the Administration's intent that

Currently,

this new money issue will not

involve the refunding,

as proposed in this

10

ordinance before you; however,

11

of current world events,

12

Middle East and the rising consumer index that's

13

proposed,

14

move on interest rates,

15

potential that interest rates will move on these

16

bonds into a favorable position, and we would

17

like to have the flexibility to move quickly

18

should that occur.

19

will save the County money -- save the County

20

money on debt service annually,

21

Department of Finance would like to have the

22

flexibility to react quickly should this occur.

23
24
25

given the status

specifically in the

as well as the federal government's

With that,

there is very good

And this refunding,

again,

and the

I'm available for any

questions the Members may have.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

MeIT~ers,

2

3

the floor is open for questions

regarding this subject matter.
Are there questions?

4

5

Thank you, Director.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Mr. Young,

6

Member Tavares?

Yes.
thank you.

Do you have an

7

approximate figure as to what kind of savings we

8

might realize with the debt service payments?

9

MR. YOUNG:

Yes,

thank you, Ms. Tavares.

I'll try

10

not to get too complicated and technical on

11

this, but as everyone knows,

12

fluctuate daily or hourly on the open market,

13

when we see movements that come close to some of

14

our outstanding issues, you know, we pay a

15

little bit closer attention.

16

interest rates
so

Bond analysis, as of June -- as of

17

July 17, which was just yesterday, shows that

18

for 2001 Series A, we could be looking at a debt

19

service savings of approximately $184,900, and

20

for the 2002 Series A, we're looking at the debt

21

service savings of about $222,900.

22

combination of the two as of yesterday, we're

23

looking somewhere in the area of 400 to

24

$500,000.

25

So for a

Now, I'll caveat this wIth these numbers
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are only for those bonds that are currently,
2

quote,

"in the money."

There are some bond

3

issues that are with this series that are not

4

currently in the money,

5

factored in.

6

favorable position, we will see debt service

7

move up, but with one day lag in the market just

8

looking yesterday,

9

stand.

so they haven't been

If interest rates move into a

that's where we currently

I'll give you a little bit of historical

10
11

perspective.

12

March,

13

debt service,

14

kind of vacillating back and forth.

15

a -- there is a certain cap of savings where it

16

makes it worthwhile.

17

percent of debt service savings is the target

18

number where it looks like where we would -- we

19

would be good to go because there are some

20

expenses that are incurred as a result of the

21

financing -- refunding financing.

22

When we looked at this back in

the savings was roughly about $754,000 of

So,

and as you can see, we've -- we're

you know,

There is

That would be, like,

three

right now we're -- we're a

23

little bit under -- we're a little bit under

24

that three percent threshold so we're not really

25

in the money right now,

so to speak, but given
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the situation, we could -- we could be at any

2

time.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Am I correct that you related

that in March the same two series would have
5

resulted in about a $700,000 savings?

6

MR. YOUNG:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8
9

Correct.
So we couldn't move fast

enough to get -- take advantage of that?
MR. YOUNG:

\~ell,

the

the enabling ordinance was

10

not before you,

and the only reason why we are

11

looking at this is because of the scheduled new

12

money issue.

13

I should caveat that further because that

14

$750,000 savings would only result if we could

15

have done it at the same time with the new

16

money --

And there are savings -- that 750,

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. YOUNG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

22
23

I see.

-- issue at August.
I see.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further questions?
Member Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Mr. Young,

Yeah.

Thank you,

Chairman.

can you just clarify your

24

statements?

You know,

25

rates moving favorably,

you mentioned interest
I guess,

in light of
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world events.

2

East and -- does that mean the rates go -- the

3

interest rates go higher or lower en the bend?

4

I mean, can you just -- I'm sorry.

5

understand.

6

picture on that remark.

7

MR. YOUNG:

What's happening in the Middle

I don't

If yeu could draw me a clearer

I'll try not to oversimplify it because

8

it is complex, but let me explain it maybe in

9

the form of a scenario.

10

Given the situation in the Middle East,

11

the markets right now are responding very

12

negatively on the equity markets so stock

13

stock market,

14

decline rapidly,

15

NASDAQ, S&P are falling.

16

fall,

the

you're seeing the stock market
right,

the Dow Jones,

the

When equity markets

bonds markets usually tend to improve.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. YOUNG:

Go up.

Okay.

But when bond markets go -- when

19

that statement is made,

20

it's actually the price of the bonds people are

21

willing to pay on the open market.

22

corresponding coupon rate or the interest rate

23

that is paid on the bonds is actually going down

24

for bonds,

25

the bond markets go up,

The

so --

And that's the actual rate that we're
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1

actually looking at in terms of this refunding

2

is what is the debt service amount that we,

3

the County will have to pay annually.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

MR. YOUNG:

6

7

Thank you.

So given world events,

right now we are

seeing some movements in the bond market.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

More

advantageou~

to us at

8

this point for -- in terms of savings,

9

the debt service?

10

that

MR. YOUNG:

It could be.

Unfortunately,

yeah,

on

you know, no

11

one likes to see the instability in the Middle

12

East or the price of oil going up, but for this

13

very narrow focus of this item, it could be in

14

our benefit.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Thank you,

16
17
18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Chairman.

Further questions, JVembers?

Member Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have one more.

You talked

20

about some enabling legislation,

so that

21

legislation is what's being before us today, but

22

this legislation just covers a specific series

23

or whatever,

24

you think the market's right go,

25

that kind of legislation?

so it's not like a blanket whenever
you don't have
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MR. YOUNG:

The Director of Finance doesn't have that

2

level of discretion.

3

question whether or not in the future refunding

4

ordinances could have a little bit more blanket

5

coverage, but right now the past practice has

6

been that when refunding opportunities present

7

themselves -- or look like they'll present

8

themselves,

9

and specify t

10
11

I guess it's a legal

we will come back before the Council
specific series that we're

targeting for refunding.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And do you look at this

12

refunding or -- yeah,

13

at the time that you're going to go out to sell

14

ne,,) bonds?

15

MR. YOUNG:

No.

refunding the bonds only

We do look at it throughout the

16

course of the year; however,

17

attention is more focused when we are coming up

18

on a new issue.

19

COUNCILMEHBER TAVARES:

20

MR. YOUNG:

very often the

Okay.

Because usually when we go out for a new

21

issue, we can roll a lot of the expense of

22

refunding the bonds -- we can roll it in with

23

the new issue so we save a lot on that,

24

although historically we have refunded at the

25

same time that we issued new money,

so it

those are
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2

not necessarily exclusive.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

I don't know, Mr. Chair, if that's

3
4

something that we should be looking at to

5

provide a better advantage for our -- our County

6

as far as savings in bond debtedness and

7

interest to work out some sort of legislation

8

for the Finance Department perhaps to have a bit

9

more flexibility with when they might go out for

10
11

an issue or for a refinancing venture.
CHAIR KANE:

Your Chair, on the behalf of the

12

committee is -- will continue to be wide open

13

for a collaboration with the Director of

14

Finance.

15

various issues throughout the term, and if

16

you'll note,

17

to the committee on the July 7th Council

18

meeting.

We've had opportunities to meet on

this particular item was referred

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

Right.

So this was just received,

and as you

can see, it's here.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Right.

So again, we've been in collaboration

24

and working to whatever we can do to refine and

25

enhance our opportunities for this type of
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situation, so we continue to do so.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Moto, good afternoon.

Comments?
MR. MOTO:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and

MeIT~ers.

On the question posed by Council

6

Me~er

7

Tavares regarding measures that can be taken to

8

allow the County to more rapidly take advantage

9

of refunding opportunities, my Deputy here has

10

brought my attention to the fact that beginning

11

in with

12

Members,

13

budgeting -- for budgeting purposes when you

14

consider your annual budget ordinances,

15

typically along with that package is an

16

ordinance that authorizes the County to issue

17

bonds to finance those projects that you have

18

identified for bond funding.

you know, as you know, Council
the practice of the County has been in

Beginning with the bond ordinance that

19

20

was prepared for Fiscal Year 2006,

so in other

21

words,

22

2005 when you approved that Fiscal Year's budget

23

and the related bond ordinance for it, beginning

24

with that bill and I think it's also in -- this

25

provision has been incorporated in subsequent

last year in the year -- calendar year
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1

in at least one subsequent bond bill.

2

a provision now that authorizes the Finance

3

Director to issue general obligation refunding

4

bonds, but that provision only goes with -- only

5

starts in 2000 -- Fiscal Year 2006.
Now,

6

on today's agenda,

There is

you will note

7

our series of bonds from previous Fiscal Years

8

2002 and 2001.

9

that provision in the bond ordinances, so that's

Now, back then, we did not have

10

why the Finance Director is required to come to

11

you to get your authorization to refund those

12

bonds.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

All right.

Thank you.

Thank you.

15

Are there any further questions?

16

Member Pontanilla?

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Mr. Young, do you have anyone that look

18
19

after the bond market daily or you get your

20

information from the people that we purchase

21

bonds from?

22

MR. YOUNG:

Well,

our Treasury Division and our

23

Treasurer, Ms. Suzanne Doodan, daily looks at

24

the movements in the bond market, but we also

25

have a number of contracted consultants, our
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bond underwriters who are on the issue as well

2

as DBC Financials,

3

possible opportunities for the Counties.

4

believe they also look and report daily on

5

opportunities where there's movement,

6

goes on throughout the course of the year.

7

But then you must keep in mind the

which they're all looking at
And I

so that

8

effect of the threshold that I mentioned,

9

three percent threshold.

the

Whenever our new money

10

issues are coming up, what deals can be arranged

11

that would make financial sense for the County,

12

all of those are taken into consideration when

13

we look at what are the opportunities out

14

there.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Thank you,

16

17

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Chair.

Thank you.
Any further questions for our Director

of Finance?
Hearing none, Mewhers,

your Chair's

21

recommendation is to move forward as a committee

22

recommendation,

23

ordinance that authorizes the issuance and sale

24

and specifying certain terms not to exceed the

25

45 million plus aggregate principal amount of

the passage of the bill for an
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1

general obligation refunding bonds,

2

of Maui, as stated on your agenda item, and the

3

filing of the communication.

the County

Is there a motion?

4

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Move, Chairman.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

Hokama and Molina.

8

We are in discussion.

Seeing no discussion, Members, all in

9

10

favor,

signify by saying "aye."

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CH1UR KANE:

Aye.

Opposed?

13

Let the record show it's unanious.
Thank you very much.

14

16

VOTE:
AYES:
Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama,
and Chair Kane.

17

NOES:

18

ABSTAIN:

19

ABSENT:

20

EXC.:

21

MOTION CARRIED.

22

ACTION:

23

of communication.

24

CHAIR KANE:

15

None.
None.
None.
None.

Recommending FIRST READING of bill and FILING

Members, time now is 2:50.

The Chair

will call for a recess and we will reconvene at
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3 o'clock.

2

(Gavel)

The committee stands in recess

3

RECESS:

2:51 p.m.

4

RECONVENE:

3:02 p.m.

5

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel. )

the Budget and

MeIT~ers,

6

Finance COITmittee meeting for July 18th, 2006 is

7

reconvened.
Your Chair will ask to direct your

8

9

attention to Budgeting item

Budget and

10

Finance Item Number 86 on your agenda,

11

proposed Charter Amendment regarding

12

acquisition-based tax reform.

13

ITEM NO.

86:

14
15

CHAIR KF.NE:

the

PROPOSED CHARTER AMENDMENT
(ACQUISITION-BASED TAX REFORM)
(C.C. No. 06-146)

Members, your committee is in receipt of

16

the following:

17

06-146 as well as correspondence dated July

18

12th, 2006 from Council

19

and Council Member Michelle Anderson

20

transmitting a draft resolution entitled,

21

"Proposing Amendments to the Revised Charter of

22

the County of Maui (1983)

23

to an Acquisition-Based Property Tax Assessment

24

System. "

25

First, County Communication

Me~er

Jo Anne Johnson

as Amended,

Pertaining

Members, the purpose of the draft
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resolution is to initiate the referenced Charter

2

Amendment.

3

Members,

at this time,

I'd like to hand

4

the floor over to either Member Johnson or

5

Member Anderson since after the last meeting,

6

was agreed that if they had brought forward

7

the -- as requested,

8

recognize that effort and have it put onto the

9

agenda for discussion.

10
11

it

that the Chair would

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much,

12

Mr. Chair,

13

the Members of COMET and Ms.

14

appreciate the flexibility that you extended to

15

us in getting this resolution posted, because we

16

had one day to do it and we did have some

17

problems in getting it done.

18

with your leniency, we were able to get it done

19

on time and it's most appreciated.

20

and all of us appreciatE -- I'm sure

I would like to,

Johnson and myself

But nonetheless,

if I may,

address the

21

July 17th memo from Corporation Counsel in

22

regards to this so that maybe I car alleviate

23

some of the concerns that she addresses and also

24

for the Members.

25

I'm going to actually bypass the
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concerns she addressed regarding the bond issue.

2

That basically,

3

opinion and Members are free to,

4

their

5

that,

6

conflicting testimony so that's -- I don't think

7

that's something I need to address.

8

address the technical considerations that she

9

has raised as concerns.

10

I think, is just a matter of
you know, base

- their decision on their opinion on
so I'm not going to address it.

And that would be

We've had

I want to

begin at the very

11

last sentence on page 1, "In addition to the

12

legal concerns raised by County's Bond Counsel,

13

the form of the draft Charter Amendment

14

resolution appears to be flawed.

15

understand it, the Charter Amendment is intended

16

to be a comprehensive proposal incorporating

17

various real property tax matters.

18

there should be one ballot question pertaining

19

to the Charter Amendment

20

reflected in the draft resolution),

21

ballot question should summarize each of the

22

major components contained in the proposed

23

Charter Amendment.

24

questions do not appear to summarize all such

25

components.

As we

Accordingly,

(and not three as
and the

The resolution's ballot

For example, no reference is made
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1

to the capping of real property tax rates even

2

though the Charter Amendment appears to limit

3

tax rates in Section 1."
Now,

4

I'm going to address that before I
There is no capping of the real

5

go any further.

6

property tax rates,

7

attached Charter Amendment, under Section 1, it

8

only caps the assessed valuation.

9

maybe where the confusion is is the tax rates at

and as you will see on the

And I think

10

the bottom of the page have been included,

11

intend to make an amendment to take those out.
As we heard from Mr.

12

and I

Fisher and they

13

explained that at the last meeting also,

and I

14

t

15

myself forgot it -- that they left it in as

16

purely informational,

17

purposes.

18

Charter because if they're in our Charter then

19

we don't have the flexibility to change them,

20

I intend to make an amendment to delete those

21

from the proposal.

nk many of us may have forgotten it -- I

for informational

However, we can't have them in our

so

22

Members will note that the original

23

proposal said -- underneath this tax table,

24

said,

25

more than two percent annually beginning July 1,

it

"These tax rates shall not be increased
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2007 except County Council may increase these

2

rates once prior to May 31st, 2007. n

3

the section that they took out that capped

4

property tax rates, so that's no longer an

5

issue.
The next sentence,

6

That is

nAt the Committee's

7

last meeting, there was discussion about a

8

revised proposal submitted by COMET.

9

uncertain as to whether the document attached to

10

the Charter Amendment is the revised proposal or

11

the original proposal. n

12

We are

As I pointed out to yourself, Mr. Chair,

13

during the break and also to Ms. Traci Fujita

14

Villarosa, the attached proposal is the new

15

proposal in that it took out the cap on the tax

16

rate and it also changed the roll back date

17

from

18

the new proposal, which is attached to the reso,

19

the date has been changed to July I, 2005.

20

originally it was July I, 2004 and on

nFurther,

the document attached to the

21

Charter Amendment refers to Section 14-1(3) of

22

the Charter; however, Section 14-1(3) applies to

23

a Charter

24

Amendment petition is presented to the County

25

Clerk signed by not less than 20 pErcent of the

&~endment

petition -- when a Charter
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1

voters registered in the last general election.

2

If the Charter Amendment resolution is adopted

3

by Council, the Charter Amendment would be

4

initiated pursuant to Section 14-1(1)

5

Charter."
The reference to 14-1(3)

6

of the

that Ms. Fujita

7

Villarosa is referencing is at the very bottom,

8

very last page of the proposed Charter

9

Amendment.

And it's actually not part of the

10

Charter Amendment,

it's just what they had on

11

their original one presented to the Maui County

12

Council on July 7th for approval of being placed

13

on the November 7th ballot, Article 14-1

14

paragraph 3, and it goes on state what it says

15

in the Charter regarding getting signatures to

16

put it on the ballot.

17

everybody more comfortable,

18

amend that and just delete it off the whole

19

thing.

20

leave it on there.

Now, if it makes
I would move to

I think it was just an oversight to

But you will note, Members,

21

that the

22

resoiution itself, page 1 in various -- at the

23

top of page 1, it says,

24

14-1.1."

25

Section 2, and so I think the appropriate

"Pursuant to Section

It says that again the beginning of
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section has been referenced,

and so I don't

2

think that that is a concern any longer if

3

Members feel we need to take that off.

4

not -- in my opinion, it's not part of the

5

proposal because it is sort of a signature as to

6

what their intent was.

It's

So if there are any other concerns

7

8

regarding the technical questions that Ms. Traci

9

Fujita Vi11arosa arose

10

memo,

11

think I have

- brought up in her

I'd be happy to yield to anybody, but I

Oh,

12

I'm sorry.

I wanted to go back to

13

the original paragraph regarding there should be

14

one ballot question pertaining to the Charter

15

P~endment

16

difficult to do because we did originally submit

17

a resolution with one ballot question.

18

question being,

19

acquisition-based property tax system be placed

20

on the 2006 general election ballot?"

and not three.

Now,

this was very

The

"Should the attached

I was contacted the morning of posting

21

22

after this resolution had been submitted to

23

Council Services and was told by a supervisor in

24

Council Services that this question isn't broad

25

enough.

I mean I

thought it pretty much dealt
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with the issue but I was told that the

2

question -- the questions on the ballot have to

3

reflect what is actually in the proposed

4

amendment.

5

So I did my best, Mr. Chair,

to pullout

6

those questions -- or those items within this

7

Charter Amendment that could be posed as a

8

question,

9

the ballot question should summarize each of the

and Ms. Villarosa goes on to say that

10

major components contained in the proposed

11

Charter Amendment.

12

to have just one question and having submitted

13

one question and being told that's not adequate,

14

I then went through and pulled out the major

15

changes that this proposal would be proposing,

16

and that's how I couched the questions.

17

And just for the record,

So not knowing that we had

if I may,

18

Mr. Chair,

I'm going to read each of these

19

questions:

20

property assessments be limited to an annual

21

four percent increase or the annual Consumer

22

Price Index increase,

whichever is lower, unless

23

the property is sold,

in which case the assessed

24

valuation shall be the purchase price?n

25

addressed Section 1 of the proposed Charter

One,

nShould the County's real
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Amendment.

2

Excuse me, Members.

3

Number 2,

"Upon adoption of this Charter

4

Amendment,

shall the assessed value of all

5

properties as certified on July 1,

6

re-established as the certified property

7

valuations for the County?

8

new properties added to County tax rolls after

9

July 1, 2005 be established at the current

2005 be

Further,

shall all

10

County assessor's valuation and all properties

11

purchased after July 1,

12

purchase price plus a four percent annual

13

increase for each year after purchase?"

14

addresses Section 2 of the proposed Charter

15

Amendment.

16

Number 3,

2005 be assessed at the

That

"Upon adaption of this Charter

17

Amendment,

18

residence from a parent to a child or grandchild

19

be exempt from increased property assessment of

20

the real property up to one million dollars?"

21

That addresses,

22

shall transfer of a principle

Now,

excuse me,

Section 2,

as you can see,

Item I.

there is an awful

23

lot of detail regarding whether or not

24

construction or -- what constitutes newly

25

constructed property in their proposal, and,
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1

know,

if we have to put every single thing

2

that's in this amendment into a question

3

one quesLion, Mr. Chair, we would have a

4

question that would be,

5

a page long.

6

So I

you know,

into

easy at least

appreciate Corporation Counsel's

7

offer,

which is at the very bottom of their

8

memo,

9

in its last two meetings that it was difficult

"This Department has advised the Committee

10

to interpret all the provisions proposed in the

11

Charter Amendment.

12

Department could assist in the drafting of any

13

legislation or charter amendment proposed by the

14

Committee to ensure that the Committee's intent

15

is properly expressed."
You know,

16

We further advised that our

I

just don't know how we could

17

possibly -- we've got -- and I

consider

18

everything in here that is not part of the three

19

questions that were posed to be,

20

details to the larger questions.

21

maybe we could get some kind of a reading from

22

Corp. Counsel as to how they might suggest that

23

we could reword this one question to include all

24

of this,

25

resolution as it's stated and,

you know, minor
And so if

or if we can just go forward with the
should this pass,
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have them -- I don't know -- redraft it as to

2

form and legality.

3

can -- how I could possibly draft one question

4

that would include all the details regarding

5

change of ownership, what constitutes a newly

6

constructed property.
You know,

7

But I just don't see how I

I

felt I hit upon all the

8

major issues, which is the cap on the

9

assessments,

the ability to -- well, actua ly

10

the roll back to the assessed valuation of

11

July 1st,

12

to transfer ownership to a child and be exempt

13

from property assessment -- increases in a

14

property assessment, because,

15

the fact that this is capping it at four

16

percent,

17

valuation to the purchase price.

18

'05,

and then the ability for a parent

you know, beyond

it's also changing the aSEessed

So Mr. Chair, if you have any

19

suggestions or if maybe Corporation Counsel

20

could address how we might be able to -- I mean

21

maybe -- that's what I need is I need

22

Corporation Counsel to explain to me how

23

the ballot question has to be one question.

24

mean I can certainly put a bunch of commas in

25

and make these three questions one question, but
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I certainly don't know how we can put every

2

detail on this proposal into one question.

3

if that is actually required,

4

you know

5

for that to happen so that we have some

6

direction.

7

CHAIR KANE:

I'd like to know,

cite some kind of legal requirement

Either Ms. Fujita Villarosa or Mr. Moto,

8

if you can provide comment to the questions

9

posed by Member

10
11

12

MR. MOTO:

And

&~derson?

Mr. Chairman, Brian Moto, Corporation

Counsel.
When we reviewed and were informed about

13

the Charter proposal prepared by COMET, it was

14

our understanding, as it was described to us,

15

that the proposal was essentially one package,

16

one comprehensive proposal.

17

that's how we understood it.

18

described to it -- described to us.

19

It was -- at least
That's how it was

At the same time, however,

it was

20

obvious that the proposal consisted of multiple

21

subparts with a number

22

in a previous meeting, how it actually consists

23

of many different individual tax relief measures

24

all put together into one package.

25

as I mentioned before

Depending upon the intent, desires of
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524 2596

82
BF 7/18/06
Co~mittee,

1

the

2

example,

3

into smaller pieces as your policy wishes desire

4

in order to make -- and to divide the issue into

5

different Charter

6

separately on the ba1 ot.

7

done that because we were never asked to do that

8

and we've never gotten a clear indication that

9

that was anyone's intent; however,

10
11

it is possible for you,

for

to divide up the proposal if you want

&~endment

technical drafting matter,

proposals to appear
Our office has not

as a

it is possible.

Regarding the preparation of a ballot

12

question,

13

County Clerk for a number of years on ballot

14

questions, we try to make ballot questions easy

15

to understand, brief but also they must capture

16

and convey to the reader -- to the voter the

17

essentials of the Charter Amendment proposal

18

being considered.

19

proposals can be

20

Sometimes the description does get a little bit

21

extended, but that's because in some cases

22

Charter Amendment proposals can be a little bit

23

complicated.

24
25

having worked with the Office of the

Most Charter Amendment
su~marized

fairly succinctly.

The one that's on the agenda today,
draft resolution,

is unusually long and
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unusually complex,

as I have discussed before,

2

and that means that if one were to write a

3

single ballot question to describe

4

would -- it would, unfortunately, have to be

5

pretty lengthy.

6

work is you would write it to say,

7

Charter be amended to" colon and then you say A

8

and then you sUITmarize each and then -- you

9

su~~arize

it

And I think the way it would
"Should the

each of the major points of this

10

comprehensive proposal in the way that Council

11

Member Anderson was trying to list basically the

12

essentials of the proposal.

13

would appear,

14

and that would constitute the one ballot

15

question.

16
17

And that's how it

you would have A, B, C,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

D, E,

F,

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

So based on what you've just said,

it

18

seems to me you're saying that the ballot

19

question should sUITmarize the major points,

20

I believe the three questions listed here have

21

summarized the major points of the Charter

22

Amendment.

23

and

So we could just change these three

24

questions to question one and then add -- make

25

two I-A and three 1-B or just A and B, or,
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you said, have it -- have the question read,

2

"Should the County's -- should Section 8-4.3 of

3

the County Charter be amended," well,

4

include" and then A, Band C, and I'd have to

5

change should because now the semantics of it

6

don't read properly, but do you have any problem

7

with these three questions actually reflecting

8

the major points
Well,

9

let's put it this way,

"to

and I'm

10

going to use your own words, Mr. Moto, do you

11

believe that these three questions capture the

12

essentials of the proposal?

13

MR. MOTO:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Moto.
From what I can see reviewing the three

16

questions,

I'd have to say no because,

17

example, the Charter Amendment proposal has,

18

among its provisions, a special provision for

19

homeowners who are 55 years or older being able

20

to transfer their current tax bill to

21

replacement dwelling of equal or lesser value.

22

I don't see that reflected in the three draft

23

questions.

24

that talks about how property is to be assessed

25

if it's been damaged or destroyed as a result of

Also,

for

there is another provision
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a disaster.
So basically what I would recommend

2
3

doing is that the ballot question be reworked in

4

a -- in a succinct a manner as possible but

5

which -- but which does, you know,

6

comprehensively describe each of the major

7

points or initiatives that are reflected in the

8

proposed Charter

9

&~endment.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Where -- where does it say

10

that questions on the ballot have to be limited

11

to just one question?

12

MR. MOTO:

Well,

there's no place that says that,

13

it's just that it depends on how many -- how you

14

package the proposal.

15

one proposal that either stands

16

passes in its entirety or fails in its entirety,

17

then there would be one question so that people

18

can say yes or no.

19

If this is intended to be
that either

If this is intended to travel as one

20

complete proposal where the people -- the voters

21

are intended to either approve it in whole or

22

reject it in whole, then there would be one

23

question for it.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So are you saying then if we
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as the question,

"Shall the Charter -

2

Section 8-4.3 of the Charter be amended to

3

read," and then,

4

assessments shall be limited to an annual four

5

percent increase; B,

6

properties as certified on July '05 shall be

7

established as the certified property valuations

8

for the County; C,

9

residence from a parent to a child shall be

"A,

shall

the County's real property

the assessed value of all

transfer of a principle

10

exempt from increased property tax assessments;

11

C,

12

eligible -- who are homeowners may transfer

13

their then-current tax bill to a replacement

14

dwelling of equal or lesser value; C -- D," and

15

then just go

16

highlight what it's actually doing,

17

be appropriate without going into every detail?

18

any persons 55 years or older who are

MR. MOTO:

rough each one of these and just

Mr. Chairman,

would that

the answer is yes.

The --

19

I'm now -- it would take time,

20

through and draft that, but essentially you have

21

the right idea.

22

it.

23

of course,

to go

That's how one would approach

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I'm sorry that we

24

didn't get that advice earlier because now we're

25

in kind of a quandary.

I would request,
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Mr. Chair, that we have a ten-minute recess so

2

that I can repose this question and make an

3

amendment to this resolution.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Members, there's been a request.

Before

5

we take that recess, are there any other Members

6

who would wish to make

7

regarding the discussion?

8

out of this discussion.

9

Member Johnson?

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

co~~ents

at this time

Not to leave anybody

I just -- I think that

11

because of the time constraints that Council

12

Member Anderson and my staff and the others who

13

assisted on this had because of posting,

14

what ended up happening was we tried to follow

15

the format the best that we could and the

16

questions,

17

good; however,

18

this,

19

probably non-existent,

20

most important thing is to be able to just do

21

what we had requested last time,

22

actually put this to a vote of this committee so

23

that we have a formal yes or no.

24
25

I think,

I think

that have come up are very

I -- the whole purpose in doing

even though the likelihood of passage is

So Mr. Chair,

I really think that the

which is to

it's up to the body as to

whether they want to go through all of the
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exercises and put this in a format that is

2

appropriate that could actually be worthy of

3

consideration of passage, or whether what we

4

have is sufficient, albeit it may need amending

5

or it may need some technical adjustments if

6

it's sufficient for individuals to be able to

7

still make that decision.
So that would be my only question as to

8
9

what the body wishes to do.

I have no problem

10

with what Council Member Anderson is requesting

11

though, putting it in the proper fermat so that

12

at least it would be able to be legitimately

13

considered.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for your comments.
Any additional comments before the

16
17

Chair

Member Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

18

This is not in regards to the resolution

19

itself, but I had attended an HSAC meeting and I

20

missed that meeting.

21

proposal in regards to what is being presented

22

to us.

23

the only thing I'd like to question is how do we

24

handle exemptions?

25

CHAIR KANE:

You know,

I was looking through the

it does have some merits, but

Your Chair does not have the answer
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because we,

2

an individual member of the

3

initiate this.

4

Pontanilla, by stating that is one reason why

5

the Chair has reservations about this because

6

what you just brought forward may be an intended

7

or unintended consequence of this type of action

8

that has not been discussed, deliberated,

9

debated so --

10

as a Committee, and your Chair, as
COM~ittee,

did not

And I can respond, Member

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The other thing that I'd

11

like to bring up is we just recently passed a

12

Charter Amendment to add two percent of our

13

revenues -- tax revenues for affordable housing,

14

how does that effect this propesal?

15

only two questions that I have.

16
17

18

19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

AppreCiate your cOITments, Member

Pontanilla.
Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just want to get into the meat of
I have some questions

21

things, at least for me.

22

that I would like to get answered.

23

That's the

I don't know if Mr. Young is able to

24

answer it, but would this proposal that's being

25

considered here today, do you have any -- is
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there any way to get some data where if this

2

system was implemented, say,

3

ago, how much of a different in County revenue

4

would we have?

5

much money would this County have to play with

6

to provide for the services in our

7

provide for the nonprofits out there that

8

need -- need the funding to provide a better

9

quality of life for our citizens?

You know,

You know,

10

two or three years

in other words, how

co~munity,

to

I just throw that out there

11

because that's going to be very important in the

12

decision that I make here with regards to this,

13

because if we're looking at a major difference

14

with a system like this that had been

15

implemented,

16

know,

17

if this system is implemented as is, and how do

18

we make up the shortfall?

you know,

several years ago, you

would we be tying our hands significantly

19

Because every Member that I can recall

20

in this Council has said,

21

and that for our citizens, provide the best

22

quality of life," and to do that you need money.

23

You need money.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER

F~DERSON:

"We've get to do this

Mr. Chair, point of order,

please.
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State your point, Member Anderson.

1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I made a request for a

3

recess so that I could reformulate this question

4

so that we would have something to discuss and

5

put a motion on the floor.

6

Members are going into deliberation on this,

7

there's no point of deliberating it unless we

8

have a question that we can actually take action

9

on.

It seems that
and

And we've been told by Corporation Counsel

10

that what we have right now is not adequate so

11

that's why I

12

would allow me to come back and give a question

13

that we could possibly take action on today.

14

And it doesn't do us any good to further

15

deliberate this as we have already had two

16

meetings deliberating the issue here unless we

17

have a question that we can take action on

18

today, which is the point of this meeting.

19

CHAIR KANE:

requested the recess.

Member Anderson,

Ten minutes

the Chair recognizes

20

your point; however,

21

respectfully disagree that there is no

22

deliberation going on.

23

questions, no deliberation of the merits of the

24

issue that's on the floor.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

the Chair would

So far,

I've heard

Well, my
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CHAIR KANE:

Prior to recognizing your recess

2

request,

I have provided other Members of this

3

Committee the opportunity to ask questions or

4

make a remark regarding your request,

5

believe that has continued without deviation.

6

So unless a Member strays from either asking

7

questions to help them proceed with this process

8

or if they are willing to make a comment

9

specific to your request for a recess to provide

and I

10

us some more focus on this issue,

11

would like to move forward in providing the

12

Members their opportunity to ask questions.

13

it does get into a deliberative state,

14

will stop the Members from getting into that

15

until the appropriate time.
So Member Anderson, again,

16

the Chair

the Chair

the Chair

17

would like to recognize the other Members of

18

this body who are just that,

19

this body just like all of us.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

Mr. Chairman.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

If

they're Members of

I recognize that,

Thank you.
And there's plenty of time

to ask questions.
CHAIR KANE:

And I'm providing that time right now.
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Thank you.
Member Mo ina.

2
3
4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

May I

continue?

5

CHAIR KANE:

You have the floor.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I want to thank you,

7

Mr. Chair, for respecting my right as one of

8

nine Members to ask questions.
So anyway, Mr. Young, before I was

9

10

interrupted,

11

of those questions right now, but I just throw

12

that out there because this is a very serious

13

consideration that we have here before us, so

14

can you

15

potentially suffer, if anything,

16

shortfall?

17

18

MR. YOUNG:

co~~ent?

Well,

_ mean what areas could be
from a revenue

thank you for that question,

Mr. Molina, and with your indulgence, Mr. Chair?

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

MR. YOUNG:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. YOUNG:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. YOUNG:

25

I don't know if you can answer some

I ask you to be concise, Director.
Certainly.
As much as possible.
Okay.
Thank you.
I guess there are two parts to your

question that I'm going to have to answer very
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carefully because based on a communication that

2

I sent to Chair Kane earlier this year in

3

response to this very particular question, we

4

did review the sales going back five years on

5

properties in the County of Maui,

6

that analysis five years, not two -- I

7

speak to the two, but the

8

referenced in the Committee's resources that

9

assessed values compared on a four percent

and based on
can't

COIT~unication

is

10

increase versus the current assessed values

11

showed a reduction in assessed values.

12

Now,

to be clear,

that means that under

13

this current proposal of four percent,

14

assessed values would be less today than they

15

were -- than they currently are based on the

16

current system.

17

revenues will be less because that will only

18

happen if the other component,

19

in any way capped or was not allowed to be set

20

at the level at which the Council was able to

21

set it.

22

So I

Now,

the

that doesn't mean that tax

the tax rate,

is

cannot make any qualitative

23

definitive answer that there would be less

24

revenue,

25

that is before this body or eventually is

it all depends on what is the measure
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enacted,

so I cannot give the body any assurance

2

that there would be less revenue.

3

that from an assessed value perspective, my

4

analysis is that the assessments would be less

5

and that's for five years.
Now,

6

I would say

I would also have to say with the

7

Chair's time indulgence is that the last five

8

years have been very special for Hawaii in terms

9

of real estate sales, and I don't know if

10

Members have their own opinion as to whether or

11

not that level of sales will continue and for

12

how long and what effect that would have on the

13

overall economy or the ability of the County to

14

generate revenues.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Young,

I wish we all had a crystal ball before us.
Mr. Chair,

17

just one question for you as

18

the Committee Chair, have we received any

19

I recall from the last meeting,

20

Mr.

21

Island and people on Kauai,

22

refresh my memory.

23

me refresh my memory,

24

effect where the system that they're looking

25

at -- I guess their bond rating has not been

as

I believe

Fisher made remarks about people on the Big
I guess -- help me

Maybe even Mr. Young, help
stating something to the
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affected and this acquisition-based system would

2

prove

3

them.

has been proven to be beneficial for

Have we received any type of

4
5

communication or letter from the Big Island or

6

Kauai?

7

an effort to go and contact the offices there?

8
9

I don't know if, Mr. Young,

you've made

Mr. Molina, before I hand the floor over

CHAIR KANE:

to the Director for a response,

the Corrmittee is

10

not in receipt of any written documentation to

11

validate the comments that were made at the last

12

meeting.

13

oral remarks here today as part of his public

14

testimony and had referenced him making a phone

15

call and getting information over the phone, and

16

that's the extent of what we've received

17

regarding that information.

I believe Mr. Fisher did make

As far as from the Director,

18
19

However,

I'll let

him respond to that part of the question.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. YOUNG:

Okay.

Director?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Molina,

23

I'd like to clarify that two

24

meetings ago when this question was addressed to

25

me,

I did -- I did advise the Committee that
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Kauai did receive a credit upgrade at their last

2

bond issue.

3

Finance Director Mike Tressler on the Island of

4

Kauai and Bill Takaba,

5

the Big Island of Hawaii, as long as -- as well

6

as with underwriters for both of those -- both

7

of their issues, because the Big Island did also

8

receive a credit upgrade,

9

caution the Members that they did not receive a

However, in discussions with

the Finance Director for

I would like to

10

credit upgrade because of their tax cap

11

measures,

12

it.

they received an upgrade in spite of

And in talking with the Bond Counsels

13
14

and the underwriters, those Counties were also

15

advised very similarly that they would have a

16

very difficult time, that the credit agencies

17

will look very seriously,

18

might add, at these types of measures and they

19

did.

20

administrative staff for the County of Hawaii as

21

well as the County of Kauai to sell their

22

Counties to preserve their credit rating and to

23

raise the rating.

and negatively,

I

It took a lot of effort on the part of the

24

And the reasons for the agencies to --

25

that granted an upgrade were for other reasons
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other than their property tax cap measures,

2

specifically it was to their -- the State's

3

tourism outlook,

4

on the Island of Kauai,

5

Kauai Charter Amendment was only limited to one

6

particular property class on the Island of

7

Kauai.

8

this proposal that is before you today.

9

was -- in some regards,

the current economic conditions
and also by the way,

It's not -- it was not wholesale,

the

like
So it

it probably was a little

10

bit easier to convince the credit agencies that

11

they could have -- that the government could

12

have a control in terms of securing adequate

13

funding for future County operations and for

14

debt service.

15

So you know,

I want to say that two

16

meetings ago I told you -- I'm not saying that

17

the County will see a negative impact on its

18

credit ratings because whether or not you pass

19

it or whether or not the voters pass it,

20

citizens and the County of Maui have my

21

commitment that as long as I'm the Finance

22

Director, or whatever Administration is in

23

place, we will work very hard to reduce our debt

24

service or at least minimize what is expended.

25

the

So I will work very hard regardless, but
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you,

2

the industry are merely giving you the warning

3

of what the concerns are.

4

it is a concern, and I'm not making any

5

guarantees one way or the other,

6

telling you it is a very serious concern.

7

MeIT~ers,

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8
9

should be aware that experts in

I'm telling you that

I'm just

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

10

Are there any other Members that wish to

11

ask questions or pose comment on the request for

12

recess?
Member Hokama?

13

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMP.:

Chairman,

I would agree with my

15

colleague from West Maui that before we look at

16

amendments,

17

be settled first,

18

are going to move this forward or not.

19

it does move forward,

20

work on the appropriate considerations to how to

21

make it appropriately for a ballot, but if

22

doesn't move forward,

23

settled.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

I think the main question needs to
and that is whether or not we
And if

then I would say we can

then the question is

So that is my comment, Mr. Chairman.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any additional comments before the Chair
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makes a recommendation?
Seeing none,

2
3

the Chair will

call for a ten-minute recess.
Member Anderson, do you still need ten

4
5

minutes?

6

request.

7

MeIT~ers,

The Chair is willing to recommend that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I was in working on this already and

8

9

listening to the Members' comments, and I heard

10

what Chair Hokama said regarding whether or not

11

we can vote on this now and then make the

12

changes -- the appropriate changes should it

13

pass prior to going to first reading.
Is it my correct understanding,

14
15

Mr. Chair,

16

it has one reading of the Council?
No,

that if this passes out of Committee,

it has two readings.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19
20
21

22

It has two readings of the

Council?
CHAIR KANE:

On separate -- on two separate meetings,

yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

So then we could make

23

the appropriate changes, everybody's got the

24

proposal in front of them,

25

they're voting on,

they know what

so we could make those
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changes between the time it leaves this

2

Committee and comes up for first reading.
And I'd like to ask Mr. Moto if

3
4

Mr. Hokama's suggestion,

5

legal test.

6

CHAIR KANE:

I guess, stands the

Before I recognize Mr. Moto, Member

7

Anderson,

8

be recommending passing something out of

9

Committee knowing that Committee work will now

10

if your Chair may,

your Chair will not

pursue or be pursued at the Council level.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Well--

If the body decides to move something

13

out without it being completed in Committee,

14

your Chair will not be supportive of that type

15

of action.

16

suggestion is to move something out of

17

with the intention of making adjustments between

18

the Committee recommendation and first reading

19

at the Council meeting,

20

Chair,

21

that it's contrary to what I think the unwritten

22

policy is of this body and its practice to not

23

do Committee work at the Council level.

24

believe it should be done here.

25

And let me be clear,

if the
COll~ittee

your Chair, as your

will not recommend that beoause I believe

So I

I

just wanted to state because you've
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made a suggestion for us to consider that as

2

your Chair, if the body believes,

3

the best interest,

4

I have no choice but to move that forward,

5

will not be recommending what you're asking us

6

by suggestion.

7

then that's

then as the Chair,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

but I

first of all,

8

Mr. Chair,

9

this is just technically rewording the

I

you know,

don't consider this Committee work,

10

questions.

We've got the proposal in front of

11

us.

12

now.

13

make the suggestion, Mr. Chair.

14

was made by Mr. Hokama.

We've looked at this proposal for months
He all know what's in it.

So,

15

And I

didn't

The suggest:ion

you know, we often send things out

16

of Committee that require adjustments as to

17

legality and form,

18

here.

19

suggestion that we vote on this as the question

20

stands, would that be a valid vote that could

So I

and that's all we're doing

would like to ask Mr. Moto if the

then send this out of Committee and then we
22

could ask Corporation Counsel's assistance in

23

reframing the questions appropriately for the

24

ballot?

25

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Moto,

are you prepared to respond to
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2

the request?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, I'll just make the general

3

observation that if the

4

action, if it does today,

5

would be very helpful and important for the

6

Committee to be clear as to what exactly it

7

wants -- it intends to accomplish and wants to

8

accomplish so that if it is intended that staff,

9

for example, and Corporation Counsel is to work

Co~~ittee

does take

that it, of course,

10

out the technical problems, that we know

11

exactly

12

is intended to be provided for.

- or have a good idea, at least, what

Ms. Anderson,

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

any additional comments?

Well,

I'm not sure if he

Would it be legally

15

answered my question.

16

acceptable for us to vote on this resolution

17

today as the questions are currently posed with

18

the caveat that the more detailed section of the

19

proposal that is not included in the questions

20

today would be included in a question for first

21

reading?

22

here in the proposal.

23

know what we're voting on.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. MOTO:

And as I said, everything is right
It's not like we don't

Mr. Moto?
Mr. Chairman, I'm going to,

first of all,
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say that I'm not going to address the issue of

2

the policy of COITmittee Chairs and Corrmittees in

3

terms of Committee work.

4

something for the Chair and Members to decide as

5

to what as a matter of policy they want to do in

6

or out of Corrmittee.

That's obviously

But in terms of could -- could the

7

8

Corrmittee make a recorrmendation regarding the

9

adoption of a resolution?

Certainly it could.

10

And co

d technical matters be worked on prior

11

to first reading?

12

earlier, that there is very clear indication

13

given as to what your intent is and purpose, et

14

cetera.

Yes, provided, as I said

15

I would recommend that by first reading

16

that it pretty much be -- it ought to really be

17

in final form so that there is clear public

18

notice as to what the Charter Amendment is to

19

say and what it is to accomplish.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

22

Member Anderson?
Thank you, Mr. Moto.

Mr. Chair, I would yield to Chair
I think I saw him wanting to weigh in

23

Hokama.

24

since I jumped on his suggestion.

25

CHAIR KANE:

MeIT~er

Hokama,

you have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, my earlier suggestion

2

is that if the question to move the proposal of

3

an acquisition-based property tax passes this

4

initial vote in this

5

expect this Committee to do the appropriate

6

amendments so that when it is reported out of

7

this Committee, it is very clear what is being

8

sent to Council so that when Council receives it

9

and we post it for first reading considerations,

Co~mittee,

then I would

10

it is in final form and it is ready to be acted

11

upon at the Council meeting.

12

That is what I have continually stated

13

to all the Committee Chairmans,

14

Members throughout the whole term that I have

15

acted as your Council Chair.

16

continuing to be consistent in my request that

17

the Committee complete its full work before

18

sending anything to Council.

19

to all these

And I am

The only time that I have been not

20

lenient, but I've been a little more open to

21

that rule is when Administration continually

22

sends last minute deadline requests that a clock

23

is ticking and unless Council makes a decision,

24

we either lose something or we get penalized for

25

something, Chairman.

Other than that,

to be
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fair on the posting, especially on a Charter

2

Amendment,

3

Committee prior to referral to Council.
Thank you.

4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Member Anderson?

6
7

I expect the full work to be done in

Based on that comment,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

Mr. Chair, I thought we got a green light from

9

Mr. Moto, but based on Mr. Hokama's comments, I

10
11

would ask for the recess.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members,

the Chair will recognize

12

the request for recess.

13

vle'll recess until 4: 05.

14

in recess.
RECESS:

3:53 p.m.

16

RECONVENE:

4:12 p.m.

17

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

19

The committee stands

(Gavel.)

15

18

The time now is 3:53.

Okay.

Members, this meeting

of July 18th, 2006 is reconvened.
For your information,

Merr~Ers,

we are on

20

Budget Item Number 86,

the proposed Charter

21

Amendment, acquisition-based tax reform, and we

22

have with us in your binders dated July 12th a

23

cover letter from Members Johnson and Anderson

24

to the Budget and Finance Corrmittee that has

25

within it a resolution proposing amendments to
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the revised Charter of the County of Maui 1983

2

as amended, pertaining to an acquisition-based

3

property tax assessment system.
And it begins by stating,

4

"Be it

5

resolved by the Council of the County of Maui,

6

1, that pursuant to Section 14-1.1, Revised

7

Charter of the County of Maui 1983 as amended,

8

it hereby proposes that the following questions

9

be placed on the 2006 General Election ballot."
If you have that page in front of you,

10
11

Members,

that would be our starting point.

12

There has been a recommendation by Council Chair

13

Hokama, which the Chair of your Corrmittee will

14

concur, that if we ask the question regarding

15

whether or not we have this item move forward to

16

the ballot of November 7th, I believe, that that

17

question is an appropriate question to ask at

18

this point, and if it passes that,

19

continue our Committee work to take care of the

20

details on how the body and the substantive

21

nature of the resolution is made up, and then as

22

a body, we move through that process.

that we

That is the recorrmendation of Council

23

The

Co~mittee

Chair concurs that we move

24

Chair.

25

forward in that direction,

and that way, we can
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ask the overriding question of whether or not

2

this will be going on the Charter Amendment and

3

supported by this body.

4

Any questions before we proceed?

5

Member Anderson?

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER

fu~DERSON:

decision made,
CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

i'l7hen was that

during recess?

8

10

Yeah.

There's no decision that was made.
Well,

you just said that

I'm making a recommendation,

11

Ms. Anderson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And it's up to this point -- the Chair

14

is making a recommendation as a starting point

15

for us to proceed.

16

than a recommendation being made.

17

open to the body and I've recognized you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

There is no decision other

So -- okay.

The floor is

This

19

recommendation was made since recess?

Because I

20

thought the reason we took the recess is so I

21

could rewrite the question, which is what I've

22

done.

23

proceed with the question that's here and if it

24

passes, then do further work in Committee?

25

that what you're recommending?

And so now you're saying we should
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CHAIR KANE:

I'm recommending that we pose the major

2

question of whether or not we are going to have

3

proposed amendments being forwarded onto the

4

ballot.

5

that we consider doing and asking that

6

overriding question,

7

movement and it has a majority of votes that

8

supports that,

9

that we proceed with working on the details,

That is what your Chair is recommending

if this body supports that

then the Chair's recommendation

10

which would include your recommendation, Member

11

Anderson,

12

it's in one question or a variety of questions,

13

but the Chair is asking that we consider doing

14

it that way for the time because there are

15

Members that will not be able to stay beyond a

16

certain time, and we're trying to achieve the

17

same thing and asking the main question and

18

somehow we've got to get there.

19

and how we pose the questions, whether

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so Chair, would we have

20

time -- you know, we're on a time clock here,

so

21

would there -

22

vote today,

23

on your next Committee meeting to finalize it in

24

order to get it to the county Clerk given the

25

fact that we need two readings at Council?

should this pass this Committee's

then there would be time to put this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

110
BF 7118/06
1

CHAIR KANE:

The Chair's intention, if it passes the

2

first question,

3

not this would go on the ballot and the body

4

reco@uends that as an interim vote,

5

going to attempt to continue this meeting until

6

we can accomplish as much as we can regarding

7

the details that you're going to be recommending

8

as far as the substance, how the questions are

9

going to be posed.

10

the main question of whether or

Let me be clear.

the Chair is

The first question is

11

to ask whether or not this body is going to

12

support the movement of a Charter Amendment

13

being placed on the ballot.

14

which is what this resolution is atout,

15

overriding theme of it.

16

resolution is the questions that you have posed

17

in your proposal, the revised resolution.

18

the first question is answered and is in the

19

positive,

20

the questions themselves and the -- with the

21

assistance of Corporation Counsel,

22

to as far as possible we can with form and

23

legality.

24
25

If that question,
the

The substance of the

If

then we would proceed on to working on

getting them

If we do not -- once we asY the first
question and if that question does not pass as
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far as moving forward to the Charter -- excuse

2

me, moving the Charter

3

ballot, then it would end there, Member

4

Anderson, because the body is not in favor of

5

moving forward,

6

reason for us to discussing something that has

7

already been acted on as far as an action to not

8

move forward.

9

recommending, that we ask the greater question

fu~endment

onto the

therefore, there would be no

And that is what the Chair is

10

first.

11

the details as Committee work before we move it

12

out of COITmittee.

13

favorably considered,

14

If that passes,

then we proceed on to

If the bigger question is not

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

then it would stop there.

Okay.

And the questions are

15

being printed right now.

16

bigger question, Mr. Chair?

17

CHAIR KANE:

What would be the

The bigger question would be that the

18

following -- that the substance of the

19

resolution, whatever questions are going to be

20

there,

21

because the question is, are we going to support

22

putting questions on the ballot?

23

question.

24

if we get past that,

25

the questions as you are printing up right now.

are going to be placed on the ballot

That's the

And I think if we can get past that,
then we can start taking on
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

Right.

But I'm asking for us to take action on

the larger question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER

7

CHAIR KANE:

And I appreciate that.

And for the sake of time -?~DERSON:

Right.

-- I'm doing it that way because if we

8

do it the other way,

then we'll be going through

9

all the questions, we'll be going through the

10

procedural steps of first adopting the

11

resolution,

12

the questions because we have something as a

13

starting point already proposed by you and

14

Member Johnson.

15

exercise, and if ycu keep in mind that if for

16

whatever reason it's not something that's being

17

supported, we're just going to go through all of

18

that and you're going to end up with,

19

end, the no votes.

20

then asking for amendments to adjust

We would be going through that

in the

So I'm just asking for the sake of time

21

and for the full participation of the

22

that we have -- we have all nine Members

23

available -- that you consider, as a

24

recommendation by the Chair,

25

with the greater question first,

Me~bers

that we proceed
and then based
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on the action that the body takes on that
2

greater question,

3

And that's what the Chair's recorrmendation is.

4

we can proceed appropriately.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I understand and I

5

appreciate that,

Mr. Chair.

I wish we'd come to

6

that conclusion earlier, which is what I was

7

trying to get at, but would the greater question

8

be that there -- a Charter Amendment shall be

9

proposed that would -- that would offer an

10

acquisition-based property tax assessment system

11

for the County of Maui;

is that the larger

question, Mr. Chair?
13

CHAIR KANE:

The Chair will attempt to be clear that

14

we need to first comply with what's posted on

15

the agenda for the action to be taken,

16

is what your proposal is,

17

stated.

and that

the resolution as

So the Chair's recommendation first,

18

to

19

give you an idea of how the Chair would like to

20

proceed,

21

resolution that has been submitted.

22

question is -- if that motion and second is

23

made -- and the Chair will accept it if it's

24

made, motion and second -- we will have a motion

25

on the floor.

is ask for a motion to approve the
When that

That question basically is to put
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following questions to be placed on the General

2

Election ballot.
Here lies the difficulty now because if

3
4

we're just going to vote on the overriding

5

question,

6

prevailing side can come back to make the

7

adjustments that you're suggesting.

8

motion fails -- this first motion fails,

9

Chair is anticipating that it's unlikely that

if the votes are no,

then only the

If this
the

10

the prevailing side will now ask for the

11

substantive questions to be considered,

12

that,

13

message by this body that they are not willing

14

to move forward with this question of a Charter

15

&~endment

16

I believe,

as your Chair,

and

is enough of a

questions to be placed on the ballot.

And so that's the best way that the

17

Chair is trying to proceed being consistent in

18

complying with Sunshine Laws as posted on our

19

agenda for this afternoon.

20

let's look at the other side just to be clear,

21

so everyone understands.

22

And again if --

We put that motion and it's voted on and

23

there is a favorable consideration, at that

24

point the prevailing side can ask for

25

reconsideration now to insert the questions and
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revise those questions so that they can serve

2

the purpose that is intended by this body.
MeIT~ers,

3

do you understand what the

4

Chair -- given what we have,

given the time

5

constraints that we have,

6

this would be the most effective way of us

7

moving forward answering the larger question.

8

Once that's answered,

9

are able proceed in a manner that's consistent

the Chair feels that

I believe procedurally we

10

with what is posted on our agenda under the

11

Sunshine Law.

12

COUNCILMEMBER

~~DERSON:

That's fine with me,

13

Mr. Chairman, and I appreciate it, and I would

14

hope that if we co

15

from Corp. Counsel on our moving forward with

16

that

7

CHAIR KANE:

d just get a concurrence

with that recommendation.
Thank you.
Corporation Counsel?

18

And I know it's a

19

procedural -- and I think they have responded,

20

but just to reiterate their position.

21

are you prepared to respond?

22

MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, the

Mr. Moto,

I have no

23

further comments to add to your suggested

24

procedure.

25

it.

I voice no concerns or objections to
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CHAIR KANE:

Without objections, I ' l l also ask our

2

legal analyst if there are any concerns about

3

how the Chair is

4

this item.

5

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair,

it's a little bit of an

6

unusual procedure,

7

within your latitude.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members,

to proceed with

reco~~ended

however,

I believe it's

And the Chair recognizes,

it is unusual because we normally would

10

go through amending and the Chair understands

11

that.

12

because of the full attendance and the gravity

13

of the situation,

14

accomplish what we're trying to accomplish with

15

the full participation of this body without

16

losing anybody in the process.

But I think for the sake of time and

Member Anderson,

17
18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No,

any additional remarks?
Chair.

I await your

recommendation.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members,

21
22

the Chair feels that we can

any

co~~ents

or remarks before

the Chair proceeds with his recommendation?
Hearing none,

23
24

reco~~endation

25

however,

the Chair will not pose a

to approve the resolution;

the Chair at this time has no
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recommendation and is willing to accept --

2

willing to accept a motion regarding this

3

resolution.

4

And I'll recognize either Member

5

Anderson or Member Johnson as the introducers of

6

this resolution.
Member Anderson?

7

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I hope I got your

recommendations straight, Mr. Chair.
don't,

If I

you can correct me.
I move to accept the resolution

11

12

proposing amendments to the Revised Charter of

13

the County of Maui as amended pertaining to an

14

acquisition-based property tax assessment

15

system.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19
20
21

22
23

24
25

Seconded.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

Anderson and Johnson.
Members,

you've heard the motion.

have it on the floor.

We

It's accepted.

Member Anderson, as the maker,

you have

the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I appreciate the Members'
today for,

indulgence

I guess, some irregularities.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Of c : ( 808) 524 - 2 0 90
Fax: ( 808) 524 - 2596

I am

118
BF 7/18/06
1

sorry that this resolution isn't as thorough as

2

apparently Corporate Counsel believes it should

3

be.

4

problems with the questions posed,

5

have addressed that in the memo that they sent

6

us.

7

I

would have hoped that had they had

I

they could

also would have hoped that this

8

resolution corning out of -- actually being

9

reviewed through our Council Services,

that

10

those irregularities would have been caught at

11

that time, but given the fact that this was done

12

on such a short notice, we had one day to do it

13

and again,

thank you for allowing the

14

latitude in the deadline to get this posted.

15

appreciate that very much, Mr. Chairman.

16

We

So my apologies to the Members of this

17

Committee that this resolution doesn't appear to

18

be all that it should be, but 1 appreciate your

19

recowmendation that would,

20

this point, allow us the latitude to revise and

21

amend with the detailed question addressing all

22

sections of the proposed amendment.

23

should this pass at

Given that, Mr. Chairman,

I,

for one,

24

think that it's time this County go for an

25

acquisition-based property tax system.

I
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that the property valuations in this County have

2

escalated beyond all practical purposes for the

3

residents of the County, that speculative real

4

estate market has taken over our County and that

5

it's time for us to get control again of our

6

County.
And I see this property -- or rather,

7

8

acquisition-based property assessment program or

9

system as a way to do that.

Tax revolt is

10

taking place all across this nation, and if any

11

of you have done any reach on the Internet will

12

find that this is not something new.

13

Jurisdictions all across the United States are

14

dealing with this,

15

that are unique and special value to people who

16

don't live there,

and especially jurisdictions

which is what Maui is.

We have become a world market commodity,

17

18

and that means people with

19

income can come over here and invest in

20

property,

21

p

22

trickle-down effect on all the other property in

23

the County and affects every single resident who

24

lives here.

25

i~~ense

disposable

you know, pay the highest and best

ce to invest in property,

To me,

and that has a

too, Mr. Chairman,

I'm a renter,
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and there's a property right down the street

2

from where I live that's up for sale.

3

property sells, my landlord is going to raise my

4

rent beyond what I can pay, because I'm already

5

paying above 35 percent of my take-home pay for

6

rent,

7

people in this County.

8

9

If that

and I'm not any different than a lot of

So,

you know, while on the surface this

looks like this is to protect homeowners, it's

10

to protect everybody in our -- in the County,

11

the working resident population of our County.

12

The majority of who make 100 percent and below

13

the median income, the HUD median income.

14

And that means there's not a whole lot

15

of disposable income left in your pocket at the

16

end of the month,

17

your tax bill increases and you're on a fixed

18

income, what's the next choice,

19

so when your rent increases or

the beach?

So I think it's a critical problem for

20

Maui County, and obviously the Big Island and

21

Kauai County, their residents also felt it was a

22

critical problem because they've already

23

they've already addressed it with an

24

acquisition-based property system.

25

So I don't know what we're afraid of.
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We've got millions and millions and millions of

2

dollars worth of property that has not -- that's

3

entitled on the books to be built.

4

even built yet.

5

assessed -- our tax assessors records.

It's not

It's not even on our

So I'm hoping that Members would have a

6
7

change of heart and recognize that this

8

Committee has worked very hard -- and I'm

9

referring to the Committee on Equitable

10

Taxation

11

that's what it is, COMET.

12

hard over the years and they've listened to the

13

concerns of your Committee, Mr. Chairman,

14

concerns of the Administration, the Finance

15

Department, and they have been willing to adjust

16

their original proposal so that this body still

17

has full authority to set the tax rate every

18

year,

19

assessed valuations in any way,

20

result in some kind of reduction in revenue for

21

the County, we still have the option to raise

22

the rates to make up for it.

23

- on More Equitable Taxation, I guess
They've worked very

so should this acquisition-based limit on
shape or form

But the end result is going to be that

24

property valuations are going to be kept at a

25

realistic level so that you don't have a rundown
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house valued at $500,000.

2

common sense.

I just think it makes

So I'm hoping that we can get some

3
4

support for this, Mr. Chairman.

I think they've

5

bent over backwards and still we have the

6

flexibility to generate the revenues necessary

7

to run this County, its essential services and

8

all those nonessential services that this County

9

is so famous for.

I don't think the sky is

10

falling.

I think we might, by our action today,

11

hold the sky up for those people who are in fear

12

of losing their homes.

13

at this with a great level of compassion.
So again,

14

~

thank you for the opportunity

15

for bringing this forward.

16

come.

17

CHAIR KANE:

I think its time has

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you, Member Anderson.
Member Carroll?

18
19

think we need to look

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

Thank you,

Chair.

I don't think anything can generate as

21

much emotion as the issue of taxes.

Today, we

22

have heard over the public testimony one person

23

said,

24

me," which is another way of saying my way or

25

the highway.

"You're either for me or you're against
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When it was asked about sending a

1

2

petition around,

3

resolution,

4

resolution over there but they said,

5

don't need to read that.

6

and they signed it.

7

the facts,

the testifier said they had the
"Hey, we

We need tax reform,"

It's emotions talking, not

not what needs to be done.

This should have been done a long time

8
9

if they had read the

ago,

something on this line.

We had another

10

testifier that said it quite eloquently,

the

11

Charter is not broken.

12

What we need to do,

13

us,

14

ordinance

15

the problems that we have working with the

16

Department of Finance and the Administration to

17

make sure it meshes with current law to find

18

relief for our people.

The Charter is fine.

this Council,

all nine of

is to have the political will to make an
to draft an ordinance to address

19

This does not take forever.

20

done relatively quickly and it can meet the

21

intent of what COMET has drafted and what

22

Council Members Anderson and Johnson have

23

brought forward today.

24

be done.

25

Again,

It could be

That's the way it should

we're acting on emotion.
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this out, whether it's good or bad,

I feel that

2

-- excuse me,

3

vote for it because they're fed up out there.

4

They want relief.

5

reform.

I feel that people are going to

They're going to see tax

It will pass by a landslide.
Is it the right thing to do?

6

Is it

7

good?

Have we addressed the pitfalls?

8

know.

Nobody can be really sure.

9

as an ordinance, we can be sure.

10

come up,

11

Charter Amendment,

12

we can fix it quickly.

I don't

We address it
If problems
Once we make a

it's very difficult.

I will not be supporting this and I

13

would hope that if it doesn't pass,

14

Council will take immediate action and begin

15

drafting an ordinance addressing the concerns

16

that have been brought before us and act on it

17

in a timely manner in this term.

18
19

that this

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

20

Thank you, Merrber Carroll.
Merrber Johnson,

thank you for letting me

21

recognize Merrber Carroll because he's one of the

22

people who have to leave very shortly so I

23

wanted

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

That's fine.

-- to give him a shot.
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2
3
4

5
6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

If there's anyone else,

Does anyone else have to leave?

Thank you for asking.
Are there any Members that need to leave

rather quickly,

the floor is open?

Seeing none, Member Johnson,
the floor.

you have

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much, Chair.

One of the issues with regard to this

10

particular subject is the frustration.

11

boiled and bubbled for a long time,

12

the difficulties we always have as legislators

13

is trying to look at sweeping reform, look at

14

small incremental changes, which we have done in

15

this Committee in making some modest reforms or

16

modest alterations.

17

This has

and one of

But basical y, what we have right before

18

us is something that whether this Council likes

19

it or not, because we did take so much time and

20

because this has gone on for Administration

21

after Administration and year after year, COMET

22

and its members,

23

these guys started out,

24

ago, and they're seeing the possibilities fade

25

before their very eyes of anything ever being

they're aging.

I mean when

this was a long +-.
l-lme
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accomplished of what they began,

so I can

2

understand their extreme frustration.
In this measure moving forward that both

3
4

Council Member Anderson and myself chose to

5

advance,

6

contained elements that I believe may not

7

necessarily be contained within the Charter

8

Amendment that COMET proposes to do through

9

their gathering of signatures.

it may not have been perfect, but it

They did this at

10

the Council level and made the modifications and

11

Council Member Anderson and myself advanced them

12

because we believe that at least maintaining

13

that ability of the Council to still set the

14

rates is really critical.

15

Now,

I would urge COMET to still

16

consider those components within any measure

17

that they bring forward that may end up on the

18

ballot, because I think those are still things

19

that we would need in order to manage the

20

business of this County and actually to continue

21

to produce budgets that are workable,

22

ask that they can,

23

do that.

24
25

you know,

so I would

still continue to

As Vice Chair Carroll had said,

I also

believe it's important that if this measure does
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

127
BF 7118/06
1

not pass,

2

for quite a few years,

3

forward with an ordinance.

4

simple,

5

ago if this was such a no brainer and to do an

6

ordinance?

7

complicated.

and that is actually come
If this was so

then why didn't we do it all those years

It's not a no brainer,

it's very

And as Kalbert and myself were visiting

8

9

that we do what we have failed to do

during the break, it is a very complex issue but
Everyone of the

10

we are elected by the people.

11

people sitting behind me and every -- I mean

12

even -- even my fellow Council Members,

13

bosses.

14

ones that put us in these seats to do their work

15

and we actually are not in the top,

16

bottom.

17

The public is the boss.

your

They're the

we're in the

So what I would like to really urge

18

Members to do is to move forward with this

19

measure because I think it has an opportunity to

20

at least be perhaps more palatable to the

21

public.

22

don't -- we lose control,

23

out some of these bugs and have something that

24

at least can go forward to the public because

25

the alternative will mean that some of the

If their measure goes on the ballot,

we

so I would rather work
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components of their original bill may not be

2

satisfactory to any of us or to the -- to the

3

general public.
So I really urge Members tc look at this

4

5

and to see it in that light because I believe

6

that it is many worthy -- very worthy tenets.

7

think it still requires some honing.

8

requires some measures to be looked at in the

9

context of other parts of the Charter, but I

10

I

It

still believe it is worthy.
And I think that the Members should

11

12

seriously consider what the aiternative is if we

13

do not pass something where we still have an

14

opportunity to make the changes that we have

15

spoken about.

16

measure.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

17

18
19
20
21

And I will be supporting this

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Discussion, Members?

on the floor.

We have a motion

Further discussion?

Member Tavares?

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

You know,

Yes,

thank you, Mr. Chairman.

this is a very complex issue,

24

as we have been witness to just every time this

25

come up -- comes up for discussion in Committee.
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The complexity of the issue lends itself to an

2

ordinance rather than a Charter Amendment.

3

is what I had stated the last time.

4

I do note, however,

This

that there was an

5

ordinance that was,

I think, prepared somewhere

6

around 2004,

7

of 2005 that we did not have the opportunity to

8

discuss.

9

perfectly understand their feelings,

the ending of 2004 or the beginning

So I think what COMET has done,

and I

is saying

10

they've been trying and trying and trying and

11

trying and nothing gets done, nothing gets done,

12

nothing gets done,

13

to take it into their own hands and find another

14

way to accomplish what it is they set forth to

15

accomplish.

16

so this is how they're going

So this campaign for COMET has,

you

17

know, basically, you know,

18

on a life of its own going,

19

the public to get signatures to have it placed

20

on the ballot.

21

You know,

come alive and taken
you know, now out to

I am concerned about some of

22

the unintended consequences that might be the

23

result of this proposal.

24

you know,

25

to help our young people and our families

I mean one of them --

we all sit here talking about we need
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starting out and our workers and work force

2

housing and all this, and yet the -- you know,

3

this one of the conditions in here is that new

4

purchases of homes will be assessed at their

5

sale value,

6

young families and our working people are going

7

to be the ones who suffer.

8

already in a home,

9

anybody wanting to buy a new home,

what they paid for it.

great,

So those

The ones who are
you're covered, but
forget it.

10

You're going to be way above there because it

11

will be on the sale price.

12

So,

you know,

there are things that we

13

need to look at more carefully.

The other thing

14

is that this proposal is a comprehensive

15

across -- across all classifications.

16

started out being a homeowner's thing or a

17

homeowner's protection kind of thing and now it

18

has developed into something that covers all

19

classes of tax categories,

20

time shares.

It

including hotels and

Was that the intention,

too?

21

The tax rate was included in one of the

22

versions and then lately -- lately taken out of

23

the version.

24
25

The first time I had heard about

it didn't have it in there and then it
appeared in there.

To regulate the tax rates
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and the tax assessments and the tax bill,

2

think,

3

County and I'm very reluctant to let this kind

4

of go through -- go through the proceeding --

5

through the ballot proceeding.

6

I

is going to have serious impacts on our

I will, however, pledge that I'd be

7

willing to work on an ordinance day or night to

8

get this resolved, Mr. Chair,

9

something that you would schedule because I

if that should be

10

think we do need to find other ways of relief,

11

and we admittedly have said we were not able to

12

come up with any relief for renters, which I

13

think is where we should focus a lot of our

14

attention because people who rent -- and I'm

15

also one of them -- have been paying more and

16

more each year for rent because of the tax

17

assessments going up and the tax bills going up.

18

So if the problem is the tax bill, let's look at

19

ways to control that.

20

And,

you know,

this is a complex matter

21

and there's not a quick fix to any of this and I

22

just ask everyone to just be cautious about how

23

we're approaching this.

24

we should fail here and they have enough

25

signatures to get it on the ballot, all of us

And,

you know what?
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too,

everyone hopefully will work -- need to

2

work very hard to point out what some of those

3

unintended consequences might be.
And as I mentioned the last time

4
5

depending on what the projections are for

6

revenues that we may need in order to run the

7

county for Maui, you know, we're looking at -- I

8

would seriously look at exemptions going away,

9

Circuit Breaker going away, minimum tax going

10

away.

You know, the minimum tax is $60 in the

11

County of Maui.

12

services you get on the County of Maui for $60 a

13

year?

14

annual membership fee is more than that.

15

fire with police, parks, all of those things for

16

$ 60 a year.

Where can you buy the kind of

Some of your credit card fees or your
So

I think that's one of the other things

17

18

we should look at is the minimum tax,

19

in light of the fact that we just added $100,000

20

to the exemptions.

21

done anything about real property taxes over the

22

years.

23

reduced the real property tax rate.

24

you'll recall many, many, many years ago, we had

25

a 20-something percent increase in tax rates

especially

And it's not that we haven't

We have increased exemptions.

We have
And if
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proposed, and it was like we all went into shock

2

when we saw that proposal and it ended up, you

3

know, more or less discussing it and finding a

4

way to provide the services we needed to provide

5

without raising the taxes by 26 percent or

6

whatever that was.

7

deeply into this whole matter.
And yes, it might be the pclitical

8
9

But we have to look more

correct thing for me to say,

"Yeah,

I support

10

the voters deciding on this,· but,

11

what?

12

have a responsibility to the entire County of

13

Maui,

14

relief where we intend to bring it so that we

15

don't have these unintended consequences where

16

people who don't need the breaks are going to

17

get them.

18

you know

I personally cannot do that because I

and we have to find those ways to bring

So I would not be supporting this,

19

Mr. Chair, but I pledge, once again,

20

be very willing to work on an ordinance where we

21

can try different things and then we can change

22

them if they don't work, but to jump into a

23

Charter Amendment,

24

to go.

25

that I will

I think, is a dangerous way

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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2
3
4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Tavares.
We are in discussion,

MeIT~ers.

Any

Member wishing to be recognized?
Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'm correct this is our third meeting on

7

this consideration and,

8

there's still some questions that need to be

9

answered.

You know,

as I mentioned earlier,

where is the data?

I mean

10

it's been said by many Members of this Council

11

when we have to make a decision,

12

a decision made based on the facts and a fully

13

informed one.

14

For example,

it needs to be

you know, what are we going

15

to do if a system like this creates a potential

16

revenue new shortfall?

17

analysis to support this proposal?

18

the Members of COMET, have we had any

19

documentation from other jurisdictions?

20

is the written documentation from the Big Island

21

County or Kauai County?

22

Where is the outside
Aside from

Where

Then we have to ask the question of what

23

segment of our community will be affected,

24

areas of County services will be impacted, will

25

people's demand for services diminish over time?
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We don't know that.

2

I've been on the Council, more and more servIces

3

are being demanded by our people for various

4

reasons.
You know,

5

In all likelihood,

and we have to ask,

since

you know,

6

if there are problems with the system or a

7

shortage of the revenue,

8

up,

9

imagine the oULcry from our citizens if we have

that issue was brought

we can always raIse the rates.

Can you

10

to hit them with a shock rate increase on real

11

property tax rates?

12

that,

13

So we have to be aware of

you know.
You know,

I think unfortunately this has

14

turned into somewhat adversarial the way I see

15

it between COMET and this body,

16

started out with good intentions and it's

17

unfortunate it's gotten -- at least through my

18

eyes it's gotten to be this way.

19

and it all

I think the ordinance process might have

20

been the best route to go and apparently some

21

kind of impasse or disagreement occurred between

22

the Administration and COMET and then,

23

behold, we have a Charter Amendment proposal

24

before us and we -- I feel like we're sort of

25

being backed into a corner, we're being rushed

10 and
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to make a decision without all the necessary

2

answers.

3

For me, Mr.

Chairman,

if it's the will

4

of this body to pass this out of Committee,

5

we should consider putting a Sunset provision in

6

this because, you know,

7

future Councils with a system that may cause

8

problems of a different kind?

9

then

do we want to impact

And we should also consider some type of

10

program to educate the public on what they will

11

be voting on.

12

you have to be careful of what you wish for.

13

would be open to looking at a task force --

14

forming another task force again.

15

had a real property task force that was created

16

seven or eight years ago.

17

that right now,

18

There is an old saying sometimes
I

I believe we

Maybe it's time for

you know.

And of course, we don't know about the

19

unintended consequences.

20

to the homeowner's exemptions, the Circuit

21

Breakers?

22

to be considered.

23

think I can safely speak for all Members that we

24

all support some type of reform.

25

provide balanced relief with that of the need

You know,

What's going to happen

so all of this stuff needs

And it's unfortunate.

I

We all want to
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for services.
So for me, Mr. Chairman, at this point,

2

3

I'm much more open to looking at this through

4

the ordinance process.

If there is any

adjustments that need to be made, we can do it
6

quicker.

7

how we want to get to

8

point B.

9

proposal is more appropriate.

10

And, you know, it's just a matter of
get from point A to

Some people feel a Charter Amendment
Others feel the

ordinance process.
I think in this case because we're

11

12

dealing with such a complex system,

that just a

13

slight tinkering of it could have a ripple

14

effect on people, both good and bad.

15

at it through the ordinance process and let's

16

address it as soon as possible.

Let's look

So as far as this being put on the

17

18

ballot at this point, I'm not supportive of it

19

but I do support the issue of real property tax

20

reform, but let's look at it through the

21

ordinance process, Mr. Chairman.

22

23

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Molina.
Any further discussion by the Members?

Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman,

thank you.

Thank you
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very much.

2

I

guess after all that's said and done,

think it comes down to your gut feeling at

3

I

4

this particular point.

5

rounds with the talk story sessions listening to

6

homeowners talking about the dilerrmca of not only

7

being able to afford a home but also being able

8

to at the same time to be able to deal with the

9

escalating real property tax concerns as well.

I,

too, have made the

To think that an individual could build

10
11

their dream home at a cost of,

12

only to have that home assessed at over a

13

million dollars,

14

whose property taxes will be increased and the

15

worry of the individual in terms of the

16

neighbors having uneasy feelings wjth them for

17

the cause of the property increases in their

18

area,

19

say,

$200,000

the worry for their neighbors

the question is where is the fairness?
I

think one of the testifiers this

20

morning -- what was quite succinct in being able

21

to tell us,

22

he recommended that there was no need to send

23

this to the ballot; and,

24

reco~~endation

25

The information is there.

one, the Charter isn't broken; two,

three, his

was to create a subcommittee.
The ability now for
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all of the individuals involved to come together

2

and create an ordinance that would achieve its

3

same purpose, being fair.
At this point in time,

4
5
6
7

8
9

Chairman,

not support the motion on the floor.
CHAIR KANE:

I will

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
Member Pontani1la?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
First of all,

Thank you,
I,

Chair.

you know, want to

10

commend the COMET group for coming out with a

11

proposed Charter Amendment.

12

Going over the proposal,

the resolution,

13

it does have some merits in regards to keeping

14

the assessment values down, but my question

15

earlier in regard to exemptions is a valid

16

question because we do impose, as a body,

17

exemptions to our tax rate, homeowner's rates.

18

We also control the rates,

19

to balance a budget,

20

the rates or we decrease the exemptions,

21

it's no different from what I see, except that

22

the assessed valuation is kept under check, and

23

I think that's the intention of COMET and the

24

intentions of the resolution.

25

so whenever we want

guess what?

~e

increase
and

My problem is that young families -- you
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know,

I do have a daughter that's looking for a

2

home.

3

purchasing a home and she's going to be affected

4

by this particular amendment here,

5

Amendment that we're trying to pass on.

6

see the pluses and the minuses and,

7

all talk about yeah,

8

ordinance.

In fact,

she's in the process of

you know,

the Charter
And I

you know,

we

going back to the

Sometimes ordinance --

Well, ordinance is a good way to go

9

10

through but sometimes you forget and put them on

11

the back burner, and I think that's the

12

intentions of COMET.

13

on the ballot,

14

and we do the work.

17

get this thing

let the people decide,

it's a hard decision

but I'm going to go with the resolution.
CHAIR KANE:

Further discussion?
Member MolIna?

18
19

go for it,

So for me, Chair,

15
16

You know,

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

If I may speak for the second and last

20
21

time on the motion.

22

the point for those who may have the impression

23

that this body has done nothing about tax

24

reform.

25

I

just want to reemphasize

This body has made attempts.

This is,
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believe, the second year in a row we have

2

reduced rates and we've also increased the

3

exemptions.

4

not be enough, but the pOint is this body has

5

not sat still, we have made attempts,

6

you know,

7

knows we do care and it's just a matter of how

8

we get to the goal that we want to achieve

9

without making significant sacrifices as far as

10
11

Now,

I guess for some folks it may

and so,

important that the public

I think

services to the public,

to those in need.

And if memory serves me right,

I

12

remember when denge fever hit and I think 9/11,

13

a lot of people were in dire consequences ana I

14

think to myself if revenues were short, could we

15

have helped those people?

16

Mr. Chairman, you know?

17

have in place now generated the revenue that

18

could be doled out to help out these folks.

19

So,

you know,

Could we have,
But the system that we

there's a number of ways

20

you can look at the present system.

I can sort

21

of analogize iL with that of a car,

a car with a

22

flat tire.

23

the car, or do you not fix the flat and sell the

24

whole car,

25

the system as maybe possibly having a few flats,

You fix the flat and go on driving

you know?

To me at this point,
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but do you trade in the car or sell it?

2

know

3

that we nave.

.

L

l.L

6

we're at this point yet with the system

So I would just like to end with those

4

5

comments, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Molina.

7

Any further discussion?

8

Member Hokama?

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

popular.

11

be right.

12

I don't

Mr. Chairman, it's so easy to be

It is much more difficult to try and

I will just share my commer,ts with my

13

colleagues this afternoon, Mr. Chairman.

14

very easy to be very narrow in scope.

15

we need to, instead, expand the parameters of

16

the scope we are looking at because there are

17

many factors that impact real property, its

18

valuation, its demand for ownership through

19

purchases or other means, particularly with

20

property in our County.

21

It's

I think

It is interesting that on one hand we're

22

asking to consider reducing the tax burden on

23

our property owners,

24

perspective of -- I'll use one of the terms that

25

a founding member of COMET uses regarding

and yet from another
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Vikings.

2

attractions of Maui County's real property is

3

from that perspective Maui County's real

4

property taxes is just so low that it's

5

attractive to come and consider purchasing

6

property here compared to where they may

7

currently be residing in the 48 States.

8
9

One of the biggest draws or

And that's been documented in Forbes
magazine,

I think,

in the current issue that

10

Maui County is viewed as one of the top five

11

places to buy property because -- what was the

12

primary comment in that article?

13

taxes are too low from a certain perspective.

14

I would say, Mr. Chairman,

Our property

that besides

15

the taxation, we have also, by policy,

16

certain environment that goes for high value

17

property.

18

we are accordingly approved high-end development

19

in resort properties.

20

develop for high-end so through land use

21

approvals we've adopted and allowed luxury

22

housing developments, because one of the main

23

concerns at that time was the need to be able to

24

generate future revenue requirements.

25

created a

We went for the high-end visitor and

We decided to go and

And as I have talked before bond rating
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agencies in the past and I ' l l be doing so in the

2

near future with Standard and Poor's, Moody's

3

and Fitch's, it is beyond just looking at real

4

property valuation as it currently exists today.

5

They look at future projects that have either

6

been approved or are being considered.

7

look at the strength of the economy,

8

diversification of that economy,

9

condition of the state of Hawaii.

They look at

10

what the other Counties are doing,

and I tell

11

you this from experience of talking to them

12

firsthand, Mr. Chairman, not through thirdhand

13

information,

14

in actual meetings face-to-face.

15

They

overall

not through reading a document, but

I share these comments and,

of course,

16

one of the concerns that I am -- is an issue

17

with me is a perception, Mr. Chairman,

18

should this go forward,

19

reduction.

20

a possibility with the current system.

21

also a possibility acquisition-based,

22

be, although we're capping assessed valuation

23

each year by a certain amount and there is a

24

ceiling, people could pay just as much increase

25

as we currently have under the current system

that

we're looking at tax

That's a possibility,

just as it is
There's
if need
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because of the financial needs of the County,

2

whether it be for non-mandated core services

3

that the Charter requires us,

4

need of future major capital improvement

5

projects.

as well as the

So I would say, Mr. Chairman,

6

I would

7

ask the Members to continue to look at the

8

bigger picture because there's many things that

9

are impacting the issue of valuation,

and it's

10

not so simple and it's not so popular that we

11

can just pin it on one point and say,

12

this, we fix the problem."

13

simple.

14

Mr. Chairman, but I believe we need to be very

15

deliberate.

"We fix

I wish it was that

I wish it was that simple,

In the review, we need to do two things:

16
17

We need to be able to go and get and have

18

findings of fact so that we can come up with the

19

best conclusion of law,

20

day it is to retain the current system,

21

it.

22

the acquisition-based proposal is the conclusion

23

of law after the findings of fact,

24

too.

and if at the end of the
so be

But if it's also at the end of the day that

so be it,

But at this pOint, Mr. Chairman, I would

25
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rather be conservative and err on trying to be

2

right rather than trying to be popular, because

3

I believe we have put in the hours,

4

weeks,

5

the issues and factors that impact this proposal

6

this afternoon.

7

the other factors that impact real property in

8

this County, tinkering with one may not give the

9

constituency the desire -- the desired result

the days,

years in trying to get a grip on all of

And unless we get a grip on all

10

they are expecting from this proposal.

11

this frustration then go away?

12

Will frustration increase?

13

they're going to wonder,

14

yet it still didn't occur."

15

And does

Possibly not.

Probably so, because

"We were told this and

And I will just share, if you check with

16

the sister Counties,

their proposals was to cap

17

revenue generation.

I don't believe they have

18

gone and moved acquisition based forward.

19

have capped their ability to raise revenue by

20

saying,

21

percent."

22

popular looks great.

23

They

"We won't increase your tax bill by X
On the short-term, Mr. Chairman,

For the long-term of our city Counties,

24

I forecast tremendous debt because that's the

25

only way they're going to make it work,

they're
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going to have to borrow unless additional

2

developments come on board and they get

3

additional properties that they'll be able to

4

receive revenue from.

5

it's going to be like California, unbelievable

6

debt that the State of California faces.

7

impacting our sister Counties in that State.

8

that where we want to be?

9

Mr. Chairman.

10

If things stay static,

It's
Is

I don't think so,

Look at our national trillion dollar

11

debt and who owns most of the notes of that

12

debt?

13

competitor,

14

Our greatest potential economic
the People's Republic of China.

So I would say, Mr. Chairman, we need to

15

study this very well.

16

cautious?

17

afford to be too optimistic and not have it come

18

through because no matter how hard it snows

19

anywhere, Mr. Chairman,

20

blooms after the snow.

21

Am I

being overly

Maybe so, but I don't think I can

eventually the flower

So I leave that with -- as my comments

22

for this afternoon, Mr. Chairman,

23

support the resolution.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

and I will not

Thank you, Member Hokama.
Any further discussion on the motion on
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the floor?
Ms. Anderson?

2
3

Thank you, Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I appreciate the opinions of my

4

5

colleagues; however,

I

think the popular vote in

6

this chamber is to vote no.

7

vote and the right vote is to vote yes, because

8

we're giving up some control here that this

9

County has always enjoyed and,

I think the hard

you know,

I see

10

this as a way of straightening our tax system

11

out.

12

Part of the proposal requires that by

13

December '09 all those properties in the County

14

that are grossly underassessed will undergo a

15

reassessment so that their valuation is properly

16

assessed.

17

unexplainable variations in assessed valuations

18

of like property.

19

that we're going to -- we're going to limit our

20

revenues.

21

example we have here.

22

property sold for 2.B million and it's only

23

assessed at 1.B million.

24

dollars of assessed valuation that we're not

25

getting taxes on, Mr. Chairman,

We had an example today of some

You know,

Right now,

everyone's afraid

let's look at this one
A house sold for two

That's a million

and chances are
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this is a speculative investment.

2

offshore investor,

3

who think our taxes are so low they can come

4

over here and invest their money with,

5

no skin off their nose because they don't have

6

to pay, you know, high tax rates.

7

this proposal is trying to put a cap on.
And,

8
9

This is an

one of those Forbes people

you know,

That's what

you know, as far as young people

having to suffer their assessed valuation of

10

their property being what they paid for it,

11

well,

12

they know when they buy their home they're going

13

to know what their taxes are,

14

into their mortgage and they can count on it

15

being that for the term of the life of their

16

mortgage or until they sel

1 7,

more than a four percent increase every year

18

whereas as it is right now,

19

buy their house and who's to say that the

20

realtor down the road that bought one or two of

21

the units doesn't flip it within six months and

22

increase the assessed valuation in the

23

neighborhood by hundreds of thousands of

24

dollars?

25

young homeowners that they have no control over

~

at least they've got stability.

At least

they can figure it

the house with no

those new homeowners

A total unexpected increase by these
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and have no way to anticipate.
I

2

think this system gives us -- give us

3

our

4

the investors out there a more secure idea of

5

what their expenses are going to be or what

6

their investment might be and how it's going to

7

affect their -- their cost.
I don't think there's any fear for

8
9

our residents and even the speculators,

revenue shortfall.

In fact,

I

think by voting

10

for this, we are ensuring that there won't be a

11

revenue shortfall because we're going to

12

maintain control over the tax rates.
Now,

13

you heard the emotion of the people

14

that came and spoke today,

15

indication of the way people feel across this

16

island, so I have every good reason to believe

17

that if we don't pass this resolution to put

18

this on the ballot,

19

they're going to get the needed signatures and

20

they're going to put i t on the ballot,

21

what?

22

percent per year.

23

dealing with potential revenue shortfall.

24
25

and they are only an

they're going to go out and

and then

They're going to cap the tax rate at two

You know,

Then we're going to be

I have a strong feeling of

responsibility for this entire County too,
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1

Mr. Chairman, and that's why I supfort this,

2

because I

3

security to those people who have worked a

4

lifetime, not to mention parents before them who

5

worked a lifetime,

6

island and who have passed it down to their

7

children.

B

I

9

think this gives stability and

to establish property on this

think that they deserve -- they

deserve some kind of security that,

you know,

10

next year the neighbor down the road doesn't

11

sell their property for 5.2 millior and then the

12

next thing you know,

they've got a tax bill they

13

can't possibly pay.

So I

14

responsible to put a cap on the assessed

15

valuation increases on our property.

16

who come in and buy the property,

17

them pay the tax.

18

I

think it is

Let those

you know,

let

mean why should speculators be able to

19

come in here and increase the value of our

20

property and not have to pay the

21

for it?

22

million dollars for a property that maybe was

23

assessed at two million and the next thing you

24

know,

25

taxes because of higher assessed valuation.

You know,

- the price

they pay 5,000 -- five

all their neighbors are paying higher
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It's just not fair.
As far as the Circuit Breaker and the

2

3

exemption goes,

you know,

4

part of our tax system.

5

that in any way.

6

Council has the total purview to increase that,

7

delete it, change it any way they want every

8

year.

This doesn't change
The

That's done by ordinance.

That's not going to be an issue.
You know,

9

those are already a

luxury housing developments

10

might be a way to bring in revenue and to secure

11

future revenues in this County, but I don't know

12

what they do for our local population,

13

Mr. Chairman.

14

our general plan, which says we're supposed to

15

put priority into housing for our residential

16

community.

17

a problem with housing for our residential

18

community is because of luxury developments that

19

escalate values all across the board.

I don't know how it comports with

One of the big reasons we have such

I feel the time has come to put a cap on

20
21

the escalating value of our property here,

22

know,

23

Give the residents of Maui a break," so that

24

they have some security and some stability in

25

what the future lies for them as far as their

tell the world market,

you

"Give Maui a break.
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ability to hang on to their home or their

2

rental,

for that matter.
isn't a simple issue but I don't see

3
4

why -- you know, we're all elected here to

5

represent the public and I think the publio has

6

a right to weigh in on this.

7

has a right to say whether or not they think

8

this is a fair way to go about assessing taxes

9

for this County and to run this County.

I think the public

And

10

again,

11

seems some Memhers don't really believe or

12

haven't really understood the fact that we still

13

have control over the revenues.

14

knows what's going to happen until this -- until

15

this takes place.

16

I'm just going to reiterate it because it

1

mean nobody

This 2.8 million dollar property that's

17

assessed at 1.8 million,

18

in

19

2.8 million rather than 1.8 million.

20

properties all across this island,

21

luxury developments that are being built right

22

now,

23

sale price of the property as it should be.

24

That's going to increase the revenues to this

25

County immensely,

that's going to bring

- automatically that will become assessed at
And

all these new

they're going to be paying taxes at the

and at the same time give a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

154
BF 7/18/06
1

break to those people who live in homes that are

2

simple -- maybe not even simple, but homes that

3

they've lived in for a long time and protect

4

that home from escalating property values.
So I see this as a balanced approach and

5
6

I think it's fair.

I think it's more than fair.

7

I think the system we have right now is totally

8

unfair, and yeah, maybe there needs to be some,

9

you know, bells and whistles and a few things

10

adjusted, but I hope you guys are all betting on

11

the right side of the coin here because if -

12

we don't put this proposal through the way it's

13

written,

14

going to collect signatures.

15

all betting they can't collect 15,000 signatures

16

and I hope you're right but,

17

gut tells me there is a big revolt out there.

18

People are fed up, and they read these headlines

19

in the Maui News.

20

i"C is.

21

And so what?

22

you can't make it on Maui.

23

The Luuwai family,

24

respected families on this island,

25

this island,

if

they're going to go out and they're
And you guys are

you know what?

My

They all know how unrealistic

They can't possibly keep up with that.
Go ahead, leave Maui.

they gave up.

Oh.

Well,

one of the most
long ties to

And so are we just
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going to watch the exodus of our local people

2

and allow,

3

corne and take their place?

you know, wealthy Mainland people to

Promises about an ordinance,

4

you know,

5

COMET's been at this for years.

If this body

6

had the will to change our real property tax

7

system to an acquisition-based system, it would

8

have been done by now.
So I'm sorry that other Members can't

9

10

see the value in this and seem to be afraid that

11

there's going to be giant repercussions into the

12

revenues of this County.

13

probably

14

has kept us in the green -- in the black,

15

rather, but that doesn't mean that -- well, that

16

doesn't mean that we aren't being fiscally

17

responsible in adopting this kind of a system.

18

I think we're being very fiscally responsible.

19

We're letting people know what to expect.

20

those people who are paying the high prices that

21

are escalating the values -- the market values

22

of property on this island, they should be

23

paying the tax accordingly.

24

who are just trying to live their life and make

25

ends meet, they should have the security of

- well,

yeah,

This County is
fiscal responsibility

And

And those people
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knowing that their tax bill is goirg to be

2

stable and that they're not going to have some

3

surprise one year because somebody bought

4

property down the road and increased the value

5

of their neighborhood.

6

fiscally responsible thing to do.

7

still has control over the revenues as far as

8

tax rates go.

9

I think this is a
The Council

And I just hope you guys are right

10

because, you know,

I know HGEA is strongly

11

opposed to this.

12

this chamber.

13

strongly against this.

14

from day one, which is why we have the kind of

15

system we have, but,

16

seen any improvements from the Finance

17

Department.

HGEA endorses mary Members in

The Finance Department is
They've been against it

you know what?

I haven't

I still see all those anomalies.

18

So here's a chance for them to get their

19

act together because they've got one shot to get

20

all these undervalued properties up to par and

21

then from then on out,

22

it's a responsible thing to do,

23

other Members can't see it because I have a

24

bigger fear that this is going to get on the

25

ballot whether we pass it or not,

it's stable.

I think

and I'm sorry

and then the
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Council will have no control whatsoever.

2

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Anderson.

4

Any additional remarks?

5

Member Johnson?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

final time.
I would urge the general public to look

8
9

This is just my second and

what

at this proposal because there are some

10

I feel -- really,

11

I mean even when you look at all of the

12

headlines now, missiles from North Korea could

13

possibly reach Hawaii, well, bird flu,

14

melt-down in the Middle East.

15

headlines and believe me,

16

the stock market goes down, which we talked

17

about in another issue before this,

18

global things impact what happens and Maui may

19

not be looked on as an investment vehicle any

20

longer.

21

That's,

really good component of this.

a

You look at these

if tourism tanks and

in some ways,

all of those

a very good thing

22

because property values then will do what they

23

did back in the late 'SOs or early '90s,

24

will plummet, and that is what we have always

25

experienced,

wild fluctuations.

they

The market
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collapses, the market builds up gradually and

2

then it collapses again.

3

thing that happens.

That's a cyclical

The component that I like about this

4

5

proposal is that not only is there a four

6

percent cap on the increases,

7

four percent cap on the decreases.

So that,

8

me,

you know,

9

market collapses tomorrow,

there's also a

provides stability that if our,

the home market,

to

you

10

know what?

11

that would bolster or at least allow the County

12

continue during these down cycles to be able to

13

maintain the level of service that we have, but

14

none of those things are being talked about.

15

Everybody's focused in on all the negatives.

16

At least that might be something

I would just ask people look at the

17

positive things, look at the good things that

18

are within this proposal and just build on that.

19

This is not Proposition 13.

20

components and a lot of elements that were

21

included in Prop 13 removed from it because as

22

COMET and others who gave input to this have

23

found,

24

of the difficulties that were experienced in the

25

State of California.

It has a lot of the

those were the things that triggered some
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1

2

thing,

to me it's not popular or unpopular,

3

look at it as reform of a system that has severe

4

inequities that penalizes people, the people who

5

should not be penalized, and it rewards others

6

and it encourages speculation.

7

system we have now.

I

That's the

8

If this is such a bad proposal, well,

9

then corne up with something better, but don't

10

just trash it and don't, you know, cast

11

aspersions on the people that are supporting it

12

as not being fiscally responsible.
These gentlemen and many of the other

13
14

people in the comllluni ty -- and I ccnsider myself

15

not an unintelligent person.

16

husband, who's a Harvard graduate, not an

17

unintelligent person.

18

ago, we have always supported and always

19

believed in this being a more equitable system

20

philosophically.
So I

21

I consider my

And long ago,

20 years

don't see this as a divisive issue.

see it as something that has -- you know,

22

I

23

glass half empty, glass half full.

24

look at the good things and we should look at

25

things constructively, otherwise what's going to

We should
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happen is exactly what COMET, you know, has

2

really out of its frustration sought to do,

3

which is put this as an amendment with perhaps

4

flaws that we may not agree should even be on

5

the ballot, but it could have potential flaws

6

that we, as has been spoken about, have no

7

control over.
But there are really good things and

8
9

these are really decent people, and I don't see

10

it as a popularity contest, I see it as

11

something that is worthy of consideration and

12

has been an issue before us

13

ever got on the Council, COMET has been around

14

because I dragged out the old, old issues in the

15

Maui News and this has been around for a long

16

time.

17

So, you know,

and way before I

for whatever it's worth,

18

I'm going to support it because I feel it has

19

more attractive things for me than it has

20

unattractive things for me, and I will always

21

err on what I believe is a more fiscally sound

22

measure which gives us some stability that we

23

currently don't have in our system and that's

24

why I'm supporting it.

25

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

161
BF 7/18/06
1

CHAIR KANE:

2
3

Thank you,

MeIT~er

Any further discussion on the motion on
the floor?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Me~er

Mr. Chair?

Tavares.
Yes,

7

comments,

8

clear,

9

this Charter proposal,

10

Johnson.

you know,

for my second and final

I want to make it really

I am not aga

st the items that are in
I just believe that it

should come as an ordinance.
And yes,

11

it hasn't been an ordinance,

12

it's been on the books for a long time and we

13

haven't taken it up and that's more or less, you

14

know,

15

COMET to go the route that they have control

16

over.

17

particular process here.

18

in a nutshell what I think has forced

They don't have control over this

So it's not that I don't like the

19

proposal at all,

20

proper place for it.

21

you want,

22

go.

23

- this

I

don't believe that that's the
And call it technical if

but I think that's the proper way to

I trust that my colleagues and I respect

24

each other enough La take to heart what we're

25

saying, and it is coming from the heart, and not
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to say one way you vote is right and the other

2

way you vote is wrong.

3

about.

4

voting because we have good reason to vote the

5

way we're voting.

6

That's not what this is

And hopefully we're voting the way we're

And,

you know, my hat's off to COMET at
They have always been

7

being dogged in this.

8

since their inception, and probably if they

9

hadn't been organized, we wouldn't have a

10

Circuit Breaker today.

11

exemptions the way they are today, because they

12

have been very vigilant and even, you know,

13

bulldoggish or Pitbullish in sticking to what it

14

is they're trying to do for our people,

15

especially our local people.

16

We wouldn't have home

I think there's some merit to what

17

they're trying to proposal but we need to look

18

at what exactly are we trying to accomplish, and

19

to pinpoint those things in accomplishing in

20

what we try to accomplish

21

those problems so we can attack that problem and

22

solve it without this broad brush.

23

before, don't use an axe for something that you

24

can do with a scalpel.

25

- I mean pinpoint

As I said

So let's look at what's really the root
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you know,

step by step.

2

We have been addressing some of those as we've

3

come through the years here,

4

was here, but this --

and even before I

Yeah, I mean if it goes on the ballot

5
6

and it passes,

then basically the Council and

7

the Administration is stuck with whatever is

8

there until things get so bad that it can go on

9

the ballot again to repeal it.

That's basically

10

what will happen,

11

it's going to -- it's going to survive the court

12

challenges, which I think will occur.

13

know,

14

situation by looking at it from the ordinance

15

point of view.

18

So, you

I think we can avoid all of that painful

So with that, Mr. Chair,

16
17

and this is all considering

I'll thank you

for the opportunity to speak.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Any further discussion, Members?

19

The

20

Chair would like to take an opportunity to

21

provide one opportunity for comment and then

22

I'll call for the vote.

23

Members?

Any objections,

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS

25

CHAIR KANE:

Member Anderson,

for your third time?
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Sorry, Mr. Chair, but I'd

like to propose an amendment.
CHAIR KANE:

Member Anderson,

I think when we opened

4

up this discussion, that we agreed to proceed

5

forward without objection, so now you're asking

6

to deviate from that agreed-upon

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Then,

you know --

-- proposal.
Thank you for reminding me

You know, I guess what I'll say then,

10

of that.

11

Mr. Chairman, is that should by some change of

12

heart that this gets passed as was earlier

13

stated, then there would also be the opportunity

14

to fine-tune the proposal,

15

in order and I would propose a sunset date.

16

And,

to put the questions

you know, we -- we had a lot of

17

discussion about the affordable housing fund not

18

being an appropriate Charter Amendment that

19

should have been done by ordinance, and the fact

20

that there was a sunset date added to that

21

amendment made it palatable for Members to

22

vote -- vote the affordable housing fund in as a

23

Charter Amendment.

24
25

I don't think this is any different, so
I just would like to put that on the record that
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1

I would propose a sunset date so that there's

2

time for this body to do an ordinance addressing

3

these issues at the same time that the

4

acquisition-based system would already be in

5

place.

6

working.

7

our tax rates should there be revenue

8

shortfalls?

9

extra revenue from this.

We could have a chance to see how it's
Do we have to make drastic changes to

So,

10

I'm hoping we're going to have

you know, one thing we didn't look

and something I am going to look at now

11

at

12

is these hotels that have changed hands,

13

they paying -- what are they paying in their

14

taxes?

15

the market price?

16

consider and the long run,

17

beneficial.

18

are

Is there assessed valuation going up to

And so I

I mean there's a lot to
I

think this will be

just want to put it out there,

19

Mr. Chairman.

20

one more time, but I

21

sunset clause on this Charter Amendment might

22

make it easier for some of the Members to see

23

this as an option rather than allowing this to

24

go out for signature and then we're going to

25

lose -- if it gets on the ballot the way they

I

appreciate the chance to speak
just had the thought that a
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have originally proposed it, which is what

2

they're saying they're going to do,

3

to lose all control as far as regulating the

4

revenue that we need for this County.
So thank you for my chance to speak one

5

6
7

more time, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Anderson.
Are there any final remarks and

8

9

we're going

discussion from the Members?

Are there any

10

objections to the Chair making his

11

then calling for the vote?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

and

No objection.
No objections.

Members,

thank you.

I think one fact is clear,

15

co~~ents

that nobody

16

knows what the consequence or impact, whether

17

they're adverse or good, will be as a result of

18

whether or not this gets onto a ballot for a

19

vote and a change takes place or doesn't take

20

p~ace.

21

That's a fact.

We don't know.

And so really any remarks in both
Some

22

directions can be drawn to be assumptions.

23

of them maybe not as well-thought-out as others,

24

and I think that's in large part to -- and we

25

had a testifier today,

which I think made the
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1

comment that we still have not had the

2

substantive deliberative comprehensive

3

discussion on the merits on the proposal, not

4

the Charter question, but the substance of the

5

proposal.

6

Your Chair will take a step back and

7

remind the Members of how things took place.

8

What you have in your binder under Item

9

Number 86 shows that there is a document that's

10

dated September of '04, which is a proposed

11

ordinance from COMET.
In 2005, Corporation Counsel assisted

13

COMET in putting forward a proposed ordinance in

14

ordinance form that we would be able to look at.

15

Shortly after that, the request by COMET -- and

16

COMET has acknowledged this through Mr. Fisher

17

and other members of COMET -- that there was a

18

request that there be discussions held between

19

Administration and COMET to look for information

20

and try to resolve some of the questions as well

21

as the differences that were apparent among the

22

two entities, Administration and COMET.

23

your Chair, on your behalf, did his best with

24

the staff and the resources we had helped to

25

acco~~odate

And

those discussions between Finance
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1

Department in particular as well as with COMET,

2

and that's been acknowledged by both entities.
It got to a point where there was an

3
4

impasse.

5

there were points of issue that got to an

6

impasse where both sides could not agree on

7

information that was brought forward.

8
9

After written responses and meetings,

Members, as a legislative branch, we
entered -- just about that time we entered our

10

budget discussion of this current fiscal year

11

that we're in now,

12

When we completed that,

13

after we completed our discussions for the 2007

14

budget, we received the proposal for a Charter

15

Amendment.

16

this body never had the opportunity to

17

specifically deliberate, discuss in a very

18

methodical and deliberative manner the merits of

19

an ordinance because we were posed with the

20

question regarding a Charter Amendment.

21

the Fiscal Year 2007 budget.
keep in mind that right

My point being, Members, is that

And at that first meeting that we held

22

right after we got out of budget, the first

23

meeting representatives of COMET came forward

24

and basically stated that we did not need to get

25

into the substance -- it was not important to
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1

get into the substance because we were beyond

2

that,

3

upwards of 1,000 signatures to move forward.

4

and that they had already collected

Now, your Chair can only conclude that

5

perhaps we,

as a legislative body, didn't do a

6

satisfactory job in communicating our ability to

7

provide ourselves in a process for ordinance

8

discussion.

9

can do, but I can tell you this body oppcrtunity

Perhaps we weren't clear on what we

10

was not optimized.

11

Until today, we still have not had that time and

12

so it comes back to the fact.

13

We did not have that time.

The fact is that we do not know what

14

will happen as a result of whether or not this

15

is going to go onto a ballot.

16

don't believe COMET can stand here and validate

17

what the result or the consequences are.

18

quite frankly,

19

that the accountability component will not rest

20

with them because they're not elected like us,

21

that if it does go bad,

22

discussion,

23

the public will be held accountable because they

24

voted for it on a Charter.

25

held accountable.

We don't know.

I

And

I don't believe COMET realizes

for the sake of

they will not be held accountable,

If we do it, we get

If we say no or yes, then

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

l70
BF 7/18/06
1

we've played our role and we've done our part,

2

and the accountability is elections.
It's difficult for your Chair to support

3
4

something that hasn't gone through a

5

deliberative,

6

information,

7

come forward with decisions.

8

Tavares,

9

instead of support a Charter Amendment without

a methodical extraction of
analysis of that information to
And like Member

I think it would be prudent for us to,

10

the discussion and the depth of the analysis of

11

the substance of the proposal,

12

opportunity for this body, whether it's this

13

current sitting Councilor the next sitting

14

Council,

15

ordinance soon, putting forward something that

16

reflects something similar to this in ordinance

17

form with a sunset date and provide this Council

18

or a future sitting Council the time to do their

19

process of extracting information,

20

setting up a subcommittee, a task force.

21

there's so many things that we can do but it's

22

just a matter of,

23

political will of this body or a future sitting

24

body to take the time to do their work because

25

right now it hasn't been done.

that we, A,

that it may be an

consider putting forward in

whether it's
I mean

as one Member stated, it's the
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And even the maker of the motion made

1

2

the comment we don't know what's going to happen

3

from this.

4

service going to become even more of a necessity

5

on our side, do people even discuss whether or

6

not the cost of picking up the trash in front of

7

your house costs more than 20 something dollars

8

and yet they're only paying six dollars,

9

that become the way for us to recover from --

You know,

things like is fee for

so does

10

potentially, we don't know that we're going to

11

lose revenue,

12

for swimming pools for parks,

13

so now fee for service, we charge
et cetera?

Or if it goes the other way,

are we

14

looking at because it's set up for all

15

classifications being ceilinged as well as

16

floored at four percent?

17

what Consumer Price Index means?

18

person of COMET today tell us what that means?

19

And I'm sure that some may,

20

can.

21

petition, do they understand what Consumer Price

22

Index means?

23

lot of people don't.

24

elected to go do our homework and it hasn't been

25

done.

Do people understand
Can every

I'm not sure if all

And all people who signed onto that

What is that?

I would say no,

a

And that's why we are
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So I want to thank the body for allowing

1

2

me to share my thoughts.

You know,

this is a

3

tough one.

4

popular thing,

5

about it and whoever thinks,

6

popular, what is right,

7

unfortunate that some people,

8

on this body, have chosen to demean other

9

people's position based on the information they

Whether it's the right thing or the
you know, whoever is talking
you know,

what is

the fact is that it's
including Members

10

have,

and I think that is an unfortunate

11

circumstance of this discussion.
I would hope that there would be a

12
13

little bit more of a level of respect for the

14

attempt to try and assist, because I think

15

everybody -- the

16

here is that we all care how people get

17

impacted, not just a few of us.

18

to suggest that other people don't care or don't

19

understand,

20

interesting position to take.

well,

co~~on

thread through all of us

And for anybody

that seems to be an

Nonetheless, we have a motion on the

21
22

floor, Members.

The Chair will call for the

23

vote on this resolution.

24

this resolution.

25

vote.

The motion is to pass

The Chair will call for a
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All in favor,

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR KANE:

signify by saying "aye."

Aye.
Aye.
Aye.

All opposed?
No.

Let the record show we have three "ayes"

8

-- Anderson,

9

five "noes," one "excused."

Members,

the motion

fails.

10
11

Johnson, Pontanilla -- and we have

VOTE:
AYES:
Pontanilla.

Councilmembers Anderson, Johnson and

12
13

NOES:
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.

14

ABSTAIN:

15

ABSENT:

16

EXC. :

17

MOTION FAILED.

18

CHAIR KANE:

None.
None.

Councilmember Carroll.

At this time, Members, the Chair will

19

ask for a deferral of this item.

20

objections?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS

23

ACTION:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Are there any

No objections.
(excused: RC)

DEFER pending further discussion.

Okay.

of our agenda.

Members, we have reached the end
The time now is 5:47.

This
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1
2

meeting is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

5:47 p.m.

3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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